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IN 2005, SEATTLE CITY LIGHT CELEBRATED 100 YEARS of

PROVIDING ELECTRICITY /o the PEOPLE of SEATTLE.

In January 1905, Seattle City Light’s
Cedar Falls plant began generating
power for city street lamps. It was the
Sirst municipally owned hydroelectric
power plant in the United States.
Later that year, City Light hooked up
its first residential customer: the Rev.
J.M. Wilson, pastor of the Westminster
Presbyterian Church.

Among City Light’s founders were
two giants of the last century,

R.H. Thompson and J.D. Ross. The
Jformer is responsible for nearly all
the infrastructure in Seattle save

the Space Needle and Interstate 5.
Against incredible odds, the latter
developed the upper Skagit and then
went on to be the first executive of the

Bonneville Power Administration.

In the 1920s, City Light began
operating the first of its three

hydroelectric plants on the

Skagit River. In 1947, long before
environmentalism caught on, City
Light funded the Skagit hatchery,
designed to preserve salmon and

steelbead runs on the river.

Boundary Dam, with its powerhouse
built inside an adjacent mountain,
started operating in 1967. In 1976,
the Seattle City Council rejected
investing in Washington Public
Power Supply System (WPPSS)
nuclear power plants four and. five
and opted instead for conservation to

offSet future power needs.

The Skagit dams were relicensed
in 1991, with precedent-setting
protections for fish and wildlife.
By 1998, City Light’s conservation

programs saved enough energy to

power one out of every eight Seattle
homes. In 2002, the utility became
the largest purchaser of wind power
among the nation’s public utilities.
In 2005, City Light was the first large
utility to offset 100 percent of its

emissions of greenhouse gases.

In its first 100 years, City Light
built major hydroelectric facilities
that now meet about 50 percent of
our power needs, developed one of
the nation’s premier conservation
and renewable resource programs,
and began caring for fishery and
other environmental resources long
before such._practices were common
in the industry. The utility carries
these traditions proudly into ils next

century of service. %

Gity Light line crew, circa 1905

Appliance repair, circa 1930



MESSAGE from the
SUPERINTENDENT

<7

“WE WANT SEATTLEITES

IN 210S TO MARVEL AT

CITY LIGHT'S SUCCESS IN

MEETING THE PREVIOUS

CENTURY'S CHALLENGES

WHILE CONTINUING TO

PROVIDE ENVIRONMENTALLY

RESPONSIBLE, RELIABLE, SAFE,

LOW-COST ELECTRICITY.”

Jorge Carrasco,
Superintendent

Seattle City Light

J. D. Ross

A CENTURY of SERVICE

City Light is central to the history of
Seattle and to the development of public power
in the Pacific Northwest.

We begin our second hundred years responding
to the last great challenge of the previous
century — the energy crisis of 2000-2001. This
event resulted in $600 million of unplanned
energy costs, significant additional debt, delayed
investments in infrastructure and maintenance,
and major challenges relating to managing
water supply and energy price risks.

Wisely, and with the help of valuable

insight from the independent Seattle City Light
Advisory Board, the Mayor and City Council

are taking a long-term view of their utility’s
financial health and stability. As 2005 began,
we had paid off $300 million in short-term debt
that we incurred buying very expensive market
electricity during that period, and we are now
paying down long-term debt. Our rates have
remained stable since the energy crisis; in fact,
there has been a slight drop in rates over the last
several years. At the same time, our operating
cash reserves have grown, and bond-rating
agencies have upgraded our financial outlook.

In our centennial year, we are in the

process of transforming City Light into a
high-performance organization dedicated to
customer satisfaction, employee growth, and
operational excellence. In 2005, we attracted
new leadership to the utility that will help us
reach our ambitious goals and deal with a host
of challenges, both internal and external:

1 Because of skilled-labor shortages and future
retirements, we must protect our capacity to
meet our customers'needs by placing greater
emphasis on workforce planning, enhanced
recruitment and apprenticeship training, and
succession planning. These initiatives become
even more important as 50 percent of our
work force becomes eligible for retirement
over the next five years. Equally important,
we must pay more attention to improved
organizational and individual performance if
we are to remain competitive in our industry
and with our peers.

1 Blessed with access to a precious natural
resource— water—and the valuable facilities
that turn falling water into energy, we must
very carefully manage both. Hydropower is a
low-cost but volatile commodity that requires

vigilant risk management. We must take care of
our physical assets and protect our investment
in crucial infrastructure.

1 Following the wise decisions of Northwest
policymakers not to move toward retail
electricity deregulation, we must continue our
commitment to the vertically-integrated utility
model that has served our customers so well,
recognizing the risks and capitalizing on the
opportunities that this model presents.

In the face of competitive energy markets,

and with electricity being generated and
consumed at far-flung locations throughout
the region, we must pay attention to the
reliability of our regional transmission system.
Our region needs an electrical grid that can
accommodate our growth and be managed as
an integrated system.

1 The unprecedented pace of technological
change means that we must be open to new
ideas and technologies that will fundamentally
change the way energy is produced and
transported. Seattle did not light its first bulb
until seven years after Thomas Edison patented
the technology. In the 21st century, seven
years can render a new technology obsolete.

I Finally, we must build a new energy strategy
in the face of enormous pressure on our
environment, global warming, escalating
energy prices, and the predicted end of the era
of fossil fuels.

We welcome the challenges ahead. The next

100 years offer opportunities to build upon a
legacy of innovation. We want Seattleites in 2105
to marvel at City Light's success in meeting the
previous century’s challenges while continuing
to provide environmentally responsible, reliable,
safe, low-cost electricity.

In this report, we will take a close look at 2005
and share with our customers the initiatives we
have undertaken to meet current challenges and
anticipate what's ahead. In a pivotal year, we offer
a look at our past, present and future. We hope
you enjoy it. 3

Caaney

Jorge Carrasco



SERVING CUSTOMERS WELL

Customer service

FOCUSING o7 CUSTOMERS
and COMMUNITY

From one customer in 1905 to almost
376,000 today; from one residential
connection to 14 substations, 163 feeder
lines and 2,500 miles of distribution circuit:
In 2005, customer service has become more
complex—and more important—than ever
before for City Light.

Much of the utility’s work in 2005 focused on
meeting the everyday challenges of energy
delivery and system maintenance, combined
with initiatives to explore new technology
and better business processes to improve
customer service.

ELECTRIC SERVICE
INSTALLATION

One such initiative is the electric service
installation project, a customer-driven,
consultant-supported project to identify and
analyze the workflow, business processes
and technology applications associated
with providing a new or enlarged electrical
service. City Light is looking at everything

in this process, from the customer’s initial
request for information to production of the
first electric bill.

The project team identified a host of issues,
including the number of “touches” involved
as each request winds its way through the

System Control Center

system. A touch can be a form handed from
one employee to another, or e-mail sent or
forwarded. City Light also established a nine-
member customer steering committee—
representing large and small commercial
establishments, housing developers, schools
and hospitals—that provided an objective
assessment of the installation process

as it existed. Working with the steering
committee, City Light reviewed the way
other utilities and organizations successfully
manage customer requests.

City Light will implement the first phase
of the new, streamlined process by late
2006, with full implementation scheduled
for 2008.

SUPPORTING GROWTH
and ECONOMIC VITALITY

In 2005, major transportation and
redevelopment projects in the Seattle area
produced a lot of work for the people who
build, operate and maintain City Light's
power distribution system.

In downtown Seattle, south Seattle and
suburban Tukwila, City Light relocated
electrical facilities to keep pace with Sound
Transit's light-rail project. The Central Link
light rail project is a 14-mile system between
downtown Seattle and Sea-Tac Airport,
scheduled to begin service in 2009. By the
end of 2005, City Light had completed more
than 50 percent of underground work along

Yesler substation control, 1930



two miles of the rail alignment. The utility
also built or reconstructed several electrical
vaults along Third Avenue and Pine Street in
record time to accommodate Sound Transit's
work in the downtown Seattle transit tunnel.

In the burgeoning South Lake Union
biotechnology hub, City Light completed
an innovative cooling project at its Broad
Street Substation. The project increases
electrical capacity and reliability in the fast-
growing area. The utility also has plans in
place to relocate network facilities along the
alignment of the city’s South Lake Union
streetcar, scheduled to begin operating

in 2007.

In coordination with the city and state’s
enormous Alaskan Way Viaduct replacement
project, City Light is hard at work on
conceptual engineering and development-
design criteria as part of the environmental
impact process. City Light has transmission
and feeder lines and other equipment either
on the viaduct or buried within the right-of-
way and will need to relocate and upgrade
this infrastructure.

Finally, the utility built and energized a
12.5-megawatt service for Princess Cruises
at the Port of Seattle’s Pier 25. The facility
enables cruise ships to“plug in"and use
clean electricity to power their hotel
functions while in port, so they don't have
to continually run polluting diesel engines.
Seattle’s port was only the second in the
world to provide this option to cruise ships.

AUTOMATED METER READING

City Light's Account Executive Office is
managing two automated meter reading
pilot projects—another example of how the
utility meets the challenge of adopting new
technology to improve the way it

does business.

One pilot, in the South Lake Union/Denny
Triangle area north of downtown, will equip
new homes and businesses with “smart”
meters that transmit data by radio and

can be read on demand. City Light expects

the meters to provide consumption data
that's more useful to both the utility and
the customer and helps produce more
accurate bills.

The Seattle Housing Authority’s High

Point residential development is the site

of the other pilot. Automated meters will
track water and electricity consumption in
residential units on a monthly, rather than
bimonthly, billing cycle. City Light will track
the experience to see if the more frequent
cycle with smaller payments is more
convenient for low-income customers.

SYSTEM CONTROL CENTER

City Light's System Control Center is the
utility's nerve center, monitoring generation,
transmission and distribution 24 hours a day,
seven days a week, and dispatching crews to
outages and other problems. Its function is
crucial to City Light's meeting the challenge
of maintaining a reliable system.

The North American Electrical Reliability
Council (NERC) conducted an audit of the
utility in 2005 to determine its readiness to
maintain safe and reliable operations. The
audit was generally complimentary but
pointed out areas where City Light should
improve its practices to ensure greater
reliability. NERC noted, for example, that
the utility had not adequately tested its

Night streets with Hotel Gorman, circa 1920

protective relays at transmission substations,
was not current with its tree trimming
intervals, and needed to update some real-
time contingency software applications.
City Light has made a major effort since the
audit to address operational equipment
maintenance needs.

The audit also praised the System Control
Center for a competent, committed staff and
for many of its processes and procedures.

CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

City Light employees responsible for billing
customers faced some unusual challenges
in 2005. They issued $16.1 million in refunds
and billing credits, stemming from a court
ruling the previous year. Since 2000 City
Light had been charging customers for
streetlight maintenance, but the court

said that streetlight maintenance should
be a cost of general government rather
than a utility expense. City Light received
reimbursement for the credits from the City
of Seattle’s general fund.

City Light also distributed $3.96 million

in credits to commercial and industrial
customers from its share of an antitrust
settlement negotiated by the state of
Washington with Duke Energy, El Paso
Energy, and Williams Energy. City Light's
residential conservation staff worked

with the Seattle Foundation to distribute

$1 million in financial assistance and
energy-efficiency measures for low-income
customers.

Downtown Seattle today



PRODUCING POWER —
PROTECTING rhe
ENVIRONMENT

CITY LIGHT IS

REDEVELOPING ITS

LONG-TERM RESOURCE

PLANNING AND IN 2005

LAUNCHED ITS FIRST

INTEGRATED RESOURCE

PLAN IN EIGHT YEARS.

Salmon and hydropower thrive on the Skagit River

ALIGNING ENERGY
PRODUCTION, RESOURCE
ECONOMICS, and
ENVIRONMENTAL
STEWARDSHIP

th Light took several steps in 2005 to
meet the challenge of managing resources,
risk and physical assets.

RISK MANAGEMENT

In 2005, City Light began a comprehensive
overhaul of its risk management process.
Learning from the 2000-2001 energy crisis,
observing the evolution of the energy
marketplace, and acknowledging its current
portfolio, City Light understands that it faces
greater volatility and financial risk than ever
before. Depending on market and water
conditions in any year, City Light's wholesale
revenues could range from zero to $200
million. City Light is taking several significant
steps to manage this risk effectively.

The utility began testing alternative
hydropower forecasting models, developed
a new model for determining water-supply
confidence levels, and implemented
hedging strategies designed to increase
wholesale revenue from surplus sales. To
conform to industry best practices, City
Light's finance group began independently
monitoring power management’s risk-
management activities in 2005.

Good risk management, an essential
function for a hydro-based utility, will help
provide revenue, rate and resource stability
and avoid major impacts to the system like
those suffered in 2000-2001. In addition,
City Light is optimizing the value of surplus
capability in its existing resource portfolio.
For example, in 2005 the utility sold the 2006
surplus output of the Lucky Peak project to
power marketer Morgan Stanley. This low-
risk transaction is expected to produce gross
revenues of $22 million, $3.2 million more
than other sales alternatives.

RESOURCE PLANNING

City Light is redeveloping its long-term
resource planning and in 2005 launched its
first Integrated Resource Plan (IRP) in eight
years. Most utilities abandoned IRPs in the
1990s in response to the growing call for
deregulation. Now, with the re-emergence
of the integrated utility model, such
planning is critical.

In 2005, City Light developed a scope of
work for its IRP, hired a director and staff,
acquired a state-of-the-art software model,

Installing energry-saving water
heater wraps, circa 1975



and began a series of stakeholder meetings.
The current plan will be completed in 2006,
and an updated plan will be developed
every two years.

Regarding resources in the shorter term,
City Light made power production and
power marketing part of the same business
unit in 2005. That means key work, like
generation outage planning and upgrades,
now informs fundamental daily business
activities like serving load and making
wholesale transactions. In other words, the
people who buy and sell power every day
now have direct access to information about
the utility’s current and future generation
capabilities.

WORKING WITH BONNEVILLE

As part of City Light's re-emergence as a
regional leader, the utility worked hard to
improve its relationship with the Bonneville
Power Administration (BPA), the agency that
markets energy from the Columbia River
system to customers in the Northwest.

Cooperation with BPA is crucial to meet
the challenge of improving the regional
transmission grid. In 2005, City Light, BPA
and other transmission operators made
significant progress toward forming a new
regional transmission organization for the
Pacific Northwest known as ColumbiaGrid.
Building on prior efforts, the new entity
will result in a coordinated strategy for
operating and expanding the region’s vital
transmission system to ensure that it meets
the growing, shifting needs of the utilities
it serves.

City Light played a key role in BPA's Power
Function Review that helped reduce
Bonneville’s own power costs by more than
$100 million and resulted in a 2 percent rate
reduction for City Light customers. City Light
has also been involved in BPA's 2007-2009
power-rates process, and with the agency’s

Regional Dialog, which will determine the
nature of City Light's power purchases from
BPA over the next 20 years.

CONSERVATION

Since 1977, City Light has actively pursued
conservation as an alternative to new
generation. Programs provide conservation
information and financial incentives that
encourage energy-efficient equipment
and practices in homes and businesses.

In 2005, energy savings from active
measures reduced City Light's system load
by 10 percent (970,249 megawatt-hours),
enough to power 109,000 homes for that
year.

Conservation benefits the environment by
delaying the need for new power plants,
reducing air pollution and greenhouse-gas
emissions from fossil-fuel plants. In 2005,
conservation reduced the release of carbon
dioxide by more than 420,000 tons, equal to
removing 83,910 vehicles from the region’s
roads for the next 18 years. Meanwhile,
conservation customers reduced their City
Light bills by $63 million in 2005.

Gorge Powerhouse original plan

City Light moved conservation services

to the power resource side of the utility in
2005. The utility now aligns conservation,
functionally as well as philosophically, with
energy supply.

Monitoring stream flows ensures

bealthy salmon runs

Skagit hydroelectric project construction, circa 1940



ENVIRONMENTAL
STEWARDSHIP

In 2005, City Light continued to develop
innovative responses to the challenge of
producing power in a fragile environment.
With increased national and regional interest
in renewable portfolio standards, along

with global warming, fish protection, and
other issues, City Light's long-standing
commitment to environmental responsibility
put it well ahead of the curve.

ZERO NET GREENHOUSE-GAS
EMISSIONS

In November, Mayor Greg Nickels
announced that City Light had become the
first large electric utility in the country to
eliminate or offset all harmful greenhouse-
gas emissions the utility’s operations and
power purchases emit into the environment.
Together with several local greenhouse-gas
mitigation projects, the utility reached its

goal of “zero net emissions”when it signed a
contract to purchase 300,000 metric tons of
greenhouse-gas emissions offsets from an
industrial process.

Since 2000, City Light has been working

to meet all new electrical demand with
cost-effective conservation and renewable
resources. Also in 2000, the Seattle City
Council set the long-term goal of zero

net greenhouse-gas emissions. City Light
emissions come from power purchases and
its own operations, including the use of
vehicles and heating of facilities.

NORTH CASCADES ENVIRONMENTAL
LEARNING CENTER

In October 2005, City Light helped dedicate
the North Cascades Environmental Learning
Center (NCELC). Located on the north shore
of Diablo Lake in the heart of City Light's
Skagit Hydroelectric Project, the center

is the centerpiece of City Light's Skagit
environmental mitigation program. The 16-
building complex includes a library, multi-
media classrooms and lodging for more than
50 people. Itis a living laboratory, teaching
people of all ages to value and protect the
North Cascades wilderness.

The NCELC is the product of a partnership
among City Light, the National Park Service,
and the North Cascades Institute.

HABITAT PRESERVATION

In November, City Light saved 235 acres

of Skagit farmland and riverfront property
from any future development by granting
a conservation easement to the Skagit
Land Trust. The easement is a permanent
landholder preservation agreement, which
ensures that the shoreline and broad
floodplain habitat is protected. The property,
Iron Mountain Ranch, encompasses two
miles of shoreline on the south bank of the
Skagit River, seven miles west of Concrete,
Wash. This reach of the river includes some
of the most important spawning areas for
chinook salmon and steelhead in the lower
and middle Skagit.

Prudent management ensures

bealthy salmon runs on the Skagit



GREEN UP

City Light launched its Green Up program
in 2005, giving customers an opportunity
to demonstrate their commitment to
fight global warming and support the
development of renewable energy
resources. The program allows customers
to voluntarily “‘green up”a percentage of
their electrical consumption, with these
contributions used to purchase renewable
energy or the environmental attributes from
renewable energy products.

City Light and Unico Properties introduced
the Green Up program in August. Unico
operates several buildings in downtown
Seattle, including Rainier Tower, the Skinner,
Cobb and IBM buildings, Financial Center,
and Puget Sound Plaza. The company

is greening up 8 percent of its annual
electricity needs, or about 3,200 megawatt-
hours per year.
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GREEN RIBBON COMMISSION

Mayor Nickels appointed his Green Ribbon
Commission on Climate Protection in
February 2005. The commission, which
included City Light Superintendent Jorge
Carrasco among its 18 members, was
charged with developing local solutions

to global climate disruption, providing a
‘greenprint”for other communities, and
beginning development of a climate action
plan to meet or beat the goals of the Kyoto
Protocol in Seattle. Mayor Nickels also
challenged other cities to join his initiative
and provide an effective local response to an
issue that lacks a federal commitment. %
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MANAGING
MONEY and RISK

Downtown Seattle skyline

CLEAR PROGRESS TOWARD
FINANCIAL HEALTH

By the end of 2005, City Light had made
steady progress toward recovery from the
2000-2001 energy crisis and was following a
clear roadmap to a solid financial future. The
utility had turned the corner but had not
quite reached home.

City Light reported a record net income
of $81.9 million in 2005. Operating cash
at the end of 2005 totaled $141.9 million,
an increase of $81.2 million from 2004.
This cash amount results from more
conservative financial policies adopted by
the City Council. It is being used to fund
capital work and to reduce the significant
amount of debt carried by the utility. Net
short-term revenue from sales of surplus
power was $87.4 million, in a poor water
year.

It was a good year, financially. But in 2004,
the utility’s $13.8 million net income had
ended four straight years of losses—totaling
more than $135 million—that began

with the Western energy crisis in 2000. In
spite of those difficult years, City Light has
maintained stable rates since 2001, putting
it in position to move toward the crucial
goal of paying down long-term debt.

(in millions)

In 2005, the utility increased its debt-
coverage ratio from 1.52 (2004) to 1.86 and
reduced long-term debt by $57.5 million, or
3.9 percent. City Light issued no new

debt in 2005 to fund capital expenditures
and made progress toward meeting the goal
of 60 percent debt-to-capitalization by 2010.

FINANCIAL POLICIES

Acting on recommendations from the Mayor
and the utility’s Advisory Board, the Seattle
City Council adopted new financial policies
for City Light in 2005.

The conservative policies recognize the
severe volatility in City Light's wholesale
revenues due to the vagaries of water and
market conditions. They direct rates to be
set so that there is a 95 percent probability
each year that at least some contribution
would be made to the capital budget
from net current revenues. Over time, that
contribution is expected to average about
$100 million, or roughly 60 percent of the
annual capital budget. The overall ratio of
debt to capital gradually will be reduced
from more than 90 percent, following

the energy crisis, to 60 percent by 2010.
Since the ratio is about 78 percent today,
much work remains. The policies also
establish a $25 million contingency reserve
using proceeds from an $87 million bond
reserve, with the remainder used to further
reduce debt.

ACTUAL SPENDING TRENDS FOR
CONTROLLABLE COSTS

(2006 constant dollars)
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ADVISORY BOARD

With the end of 2005, legislation that
created the City Light Advisory Board
expired. Established in 2003 following the
energy crisis, the board provided expert,
independent guidance to the utility, the
Mayor, and the City Council in the areas

of risk management, finance and power
markets, issue analysis, policy development,
long-range planning and other areas. The
board was a major force in developing the
utility’s new financial policies, and City Light
is indebted to the board members for their
hard work and valuable insight.

Members: Carol S. Arnold; Randall W. Hardy;
Jay F. Lapin; Maura L. O'Neill (until March
2004); Sara Patton; Gary Swofford (appointed
in July 2004); Donald Wise.

RATES

In November, City Light rolled back rates
slightly, thanks to a drop in BPA wholesale-
power costs. Bills dropped about 2 percent
for residential customers and about

2.6 percent for high-demand industrial
customers. The utility’s rates have gone
down 4 percent since March 2002.

Ross Dam

2005 OPERATING REVENUES

(in millions = $748.5)

26%

S

49%

20%
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2005 OPERATING EXPENSES

(in millions = $624.6)
36%
1%
|
6%
B o~
7%
8%

12%

Residential $195.5

Non-residential $367.0

Short-term Wholesale Power $149.6

Other $36.4

Long-term Power Purchases $225.1

Short-term Wholesale & Other Power $70.5

Generation $18.9
Transmission $38.2

Distribution $40.4

Customer Service & Conservation $43.7

Administrative & General $52.7

Depreciation $74.5

. 10% Taxes $60.6
2005 HIGHLIGHTS (Unaudited)

Financial (in millions) 2005 2004 % Change
Total operating revenues S 7485 S 7779 (3.8)
Total operating expenses 624.6 710.0 (12.0)
Net operating income 123.9 679 82.5
Investment income 5.7 2.5 100+
Interest expense, net (73.6) (76.3) (3.5)
Other income (expense), net 0.3) 18 (1004)
Fees and grants 26.2 17.9 464
Net income $ 819 $ 13.8 100+
Debt service coverage, all bonds 1.86 1.52 224

Energy 2005 2004 % Change
Total generation 5,544,793 MWh 6,019,707 MWh (7.9)
Firm energy load 9,703,046 MWh 9,560,928 MWh 1.5
Peak load (highest single hourly use) 1,714 MW 1,799 MW 4.7)

(December 16, 2005) (January 5, 2004)
Average number of
residential customers 336,363 333,560 0.8
Annual average residential energy
consumption (includes estimated
unbilled revenue allocation) 8,785 kWh 8,852 kWh (0.8)

City Light has
conducted public
tours of the Skagit
Project since 1928



TELLING THE STORIES
of CITY LIGHT’'S PEOPLE

th Light's Human Resources unit,
confronting the twin challenges of a
skilled-labor shortage and an increase in
retirements, began laying the groundwork
for attracting and retaining critical new
talent.

To that end, the Seattle City Council
adopted City Light's proposal for a new
electric utility executive compensation
program. The legislation enabled City Light
to fill the leadership positions for all four

of its major business units and nine of 15
director positions.

Another major hurdle was cleared when
City Light and the International Brotherhood
of Electrical Workers Local 77 concluded
lengthy negotiations just before the end
of the year with a tentative four-year
settlement. The proposed agreement will
be considered by the membership in
2006. The utility managed to meet critical
customer deadlines during the extended
talks. Earlier in the year, the utility and the
City of Seattle settled with a coalition of
unions that included City Light's other
major labor organization, Local 17 of the
International Federation of Professional
and Technical Engineers.

To help fulfill its social responsibility as a
public utility, City Light integrated the City

Third Avenue streetlights, circa 1915

of Seattle’s Race and Social Justice Initiative
into several of its human resources and
business activities, including the director
hiring process. The utility also took steps

to support and maintain a discrimination-
free workplace. Management employees
attended training sessions on creating

a respectful workplace and preventing
harassment. The utility also reached out to
“historically underutilized businesses” (HUBs)
to increase their participation in City Light
work. The utility involved HUBs at a rate of
5.16 percent in 2005, short of its 5.92 percent
goal but exceeding the city’s overall rate

of 4.82 percent.

CITY LIGHT'S PEOPLE, CITY
LIGHT'S WORK

THEY LIGHT UP OUR LIVES

City Light is responsible for approximately
100,000 streetlights. Crews fix roughly 85
lights each day — about 20,000 to 25,000
lights each year — making their way
through the entire system in five years.

It's a daunting, never-ending job, and

even more surprising is that all that work is
accomplished by a relatively small group —
about two dozen very dedicated people
split into two crews, one based out of the
North Service Center and another in the
South Service Center.

City Light can't say enough about the
importance of their work, and neither can
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City Light's apprentice training is among

the best in the industry



Maintaining high-pressure sodium streetlights

the utility’s customers. Aimost as frequent as
the broken-light reports are comments from
the public about the great service. Here are
just a couple of examples:

One resident called in to ask for repairs to a
light on Rainier Avenue South. The caller was
concerned because his daughter and other
young schoolchildren waited for their school
bus there and mornings were dark. When
the light got fixed quickly, the customer
called back to say this shows City Light “really
cares, especially for those kids!"

In the fall, City Light heard from a big
downtown shopping mall where six
streetlights were out, a real concern for
security reasons and because of the fast-
approaching holiday shopping season.
Within two weeks, all the lights were fixed.
That customer took the time to write and
tell the utility that mall vendors were “very
happy” with the crews’ quick response.

RESCUES FROM ON HIGH

[t's hard enough to rescue an injured person
from a car or a building. Imagine saving
someone from the top of a utility pole that
includes the added threat of electrocution.

Line crews do imagine what it’s like because
it's a daily reality in their dangerous jobs,

Streetlight maintenance, circa 1950

and so they practice difficult, complex pole-
rescue skills. Some even compete.

Every year they come, pole-rescue teams
from across the state to test their skills at
the annual Governor's Industrial Safety and
Health Conference in Spokane. In 2005, City

Maintaining the distribution system means reliable

Light sent a team, but they knew it was
going to be tough. City Light hadn't had a
win at the state level for a couple of years.

power for customers

The task all teams had to accomplish in front
of judges mimicked real-life emergencies.

First, they must judge hazards to themselves
and others, as well as assess injuries. Then
they secure and maneuver the injured
person from pole to ground while avoiding
further injury. Once off the pole, lineworkers
perform first aid and CPR.

In 2005, Seattle City Light did place a
winning team at the state contest, coming

Monitoring state-of-the-art power system controls

in fourth. They got there thanks to City
Light employees who, on their own time,
practiced, joined in-house competitions,
and offered judging and coaching.
Congratulations to the pole-top rescue
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winners, Justin Bean and Shawn Runnels,
who demonstrated superior skills in this
arduous competition.

REBUILDING ROSS

[t's no small task to take apart a 550-ton
generator. Quite literally, the whole is a sum
of many, many smaller parts. But that (and
its re-assembly) is what happened at the
Skagit Hydroelectric Project in 2005. Built

in 1949 and generating power for more
than 50 years, the Ross Powerhouse Unit
42 windings needed rebuilding to ensure
reliability.

The “exciter," which creates the necessary
magnetic field inside the generator, the
associated covers, and a host of other
equipment all had to be removed before
the rotor arm and connecting shaft could be

Generator

maintenance

THININIY

The birthplace of City
Light, the Cedar Falls
power plant, circa 1905

taken out. Consider that the rotor arm, shaft,
and the spinning wheel weigh close to a
million pounds, and the challenges become
obvious.

Transporting materials was another
hurdle. Numerous steel laminates and all
the various parts had to be shipped to the
Diablo boat landing, then barged up the
lake to the powerhouse. Depending on
the total weight of the vehicle, materials
and supplies, lake elevation was critical for
delivery. Coordination between the Power
Management and Generation Divisions
meant successful shipments.

The Unit 42 rebuild actually started in 2004,
when crews pulled the rotor. Then in 2005,

a private contractor began its part of the

job — installing the core and coil, plus re-
insulating field poles. After that, re-assembly
crews went to work. It seemed everyone at
the Skagit had a piece of this massive project,
including the cookhouse crew, who handled
changing meal schedules for large numbers
of people.

An enormous, detailed job, this rebuild will
keep Ross Powerhouse humming for another
50 years.

Ross Dam and powerbouse



HAPPY BIRTHDAY,
CITY LIGHT

th Light gave itself a 100th birthday

party in October 2005. At Seattle’s City Hall,
citizens gathered to honor their utility and
the men and women who believed that all
citizens had a right to affordable power and
envisioned and built our hydroelectric plants,
transmission lines and distribution system.

Current City Light employees also honored
each other for carrying on that vision and
hard work. The men and women of City
Light draw inspiration today from their
predecessors'achievements. They strive not
just to leave to posterity a great institution,
but to leave behind a great tradition of high
performance and excellent service.

In the pivotal year of 2005, City Light
honored the past, took stock of the present,
and tried to anticipate the future. The lesson
from the people who so ably established
and built our utility is summed up by author
Michael J. Gelb:“The best way to forecast
the future is to create it




FINANCIAL TABLE OF CONTENTS

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Independent AUditor’s REDOVT ...............ccc..ocuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeiiee 15
Management’s Discussion and Analysis..................................cc.. 16
Balance SDECLS. .................ccoiiiiiiiiiiee e 28
Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Equity................. 30
Statements Of Cash FIOWS ..................ccccccccoiiiiiiiii 31
INotes 1o Financial SIalemenits. ...............oe e, 33

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
Financial Summary (Unaudited) ...............................ccccc, 56

Interest Requirements and Principal Redemption

On Long-Term Debt (Unaudited) .....................cccccccviiiiivniiiii 57
Debt Service Coverages: All Bonds (Unaudited).................................. 57
Statement of Long-Term Debt (Unaudited).........................ccc............. 58
Customer Statistics (Unaudited) ......................ccccovvvviiiiiiiiieiiiiiiii 59
Power (UnAudited). .......................ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 61
Changes in Owned Generating Installed Capability (Unaudited) ...... 62
System Requirements (Unaudited)......................ccccccccevvviiiiiiiiniiin, 62

Total Generation and Long-Term Purchased Power Contracts

vs. Firm Energy Load (Unaudited) ............................cccoccciieniiiinn. 62
Taxes and Contributions to the Cost of Government (Unaudited) ...... 63
Public Purpose Expenditures (Unaudited)...................................... 04



Deloitte.

fusdie 1000

A5 Fimath Aieinee
ferpttle WE M ROE-11 M.
LA

Tk 41 D26 P16 MOD
Fas: =0 J0b 95 TO50
v e | Eie

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Superintendent
City of Seattle—City Light Department
Seattle, Washington

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of the City of Seattle—City Light Department

(the “Department”) as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, and the related statements of revenues, expenses,
and changes in equity and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Department’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Department’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit
also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, the financial statements referred to above present only
the Department and are not intended to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of the
City of Seattle, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Department as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, and the changes in its equity and
its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

The management’s discussion and analysis on pages 16 through 27 is not a required part of the basic
financial statements, but is supplementary information required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board. This supplementary information is the responsibility of the Department’s management.
We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management
regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the supplementary information. However, we
did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

TDishdte 5 Trucke o

April 28, 2006



CITY OF SEATTLE—CITY LIGHT DEPARTMENT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004

The following discussion and analysis of the financial performance of the City of Seattle—City Light
Department (the “Department”) provides a summary of the financial activities for the years ended
December 31, 2005 and 2004. This discussion and analysis should be read in combination with the
Department’s financial statements, which immediately follow this section.

ORGANIZATION

The Department is the public electric utility of the City of Seattle (the “City”). As an enterprise fund of the
City, the Department owns and operates certain generating, transmission, and distribution facilities and
supplies electricity to approximately 376,000 customers. The Department also supplies electrical energy to
other City agencies at rates prescribed by City ordinances.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Department’s accounting records are maintained in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles for proprietary funds as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and,
where not in conflict with GASB pronouncements, accounting principles prescribed by the Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB). The Department’s accounting records follow the Uniform System of
Accounts for Public Licensees prescribed by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC).

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Department’s basic financial
statements, which are comprised of the financial statements and the notes to the financial statements. The
Department’s financial statements include the following:

Balance Sheets, Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Equity, and Statements of Cash
Flows—The basic financial statements provide an indication of the Department’s financial health. The
balance sheets include all of the Department’s assets and liabilities, using the accrual basis of accounting, as
well as an indication about which assets can be utilized for general purposes, and which assets are restricted
as a result of bond covenants and other commitments. The statements of revenues, expenses, and changes in
equity report all of the revenues and expenses during the time periods indicated. The statements of cash flows
report the cash provided and used by operating activities, as well as other cash sources such as investment
income and cash payments for bond principal and capital additions and betterments.

Notes to the Financial Statements— The notes to the financial statements provide additional information that
is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the financial statements.



CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS

Assets:
Utility plant—net
Capitalized purchased power commitment
Restricted assets
Current assets
Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities:
Long-term debt
Noncurrent liabilities
Current liabilities
Deferred credits

Total liabilities
Equity:
Invested in capital assets—net of
related debt
Restricted:
Deferred power costs
Other
Unrestricted
Total equity

Total liabilities and equity
ASSETS

Utility Plant - Net

2005 Compared to 2004

Utility Plant Assets net of accumulated depreciation increased $50.6 million to $1,458.7 million for 2005. The

increase consisted of the following:

December 31

2005

$1,458,734,681

2004

$1,408,183,614

2003

$1,390,857,362

25,891,406 35,662,876 45,130,152
35,815,079 123,718,739 159,432,145
296,900,130 252,414,183 178,234,062
239,406,075 206,203,653 286,898,970
$2,056,747,371  $2,026,183,065  $2,060,552,691
$1,401,815402  $1,459,292,622  $1,462,609,162
39,184,724 45,010,305 55,717,497
193,070,831 185,063,263 215,129,588
36,878,664 32,929,702 36,970,209
1,670,949,621 1,722,295,892 1,770,426 456
145,886,527 128,453,544 158,451,970
100,000,000
107,428,778 72,156,591 56,831,686
132,482,445 103,277,038 (25,157,421)
385,797,750 303,887,173 290,126,235
$2,056,747,371  $2,026,183,065  $2,060,552,691

e Additions and replacements in 2005 to Utility plant-in-service net of retirements and adjustments

totaled $107.2 million including:

— a$29.3 million increase in the Hydroelectric production including $16.4 million for the North
Cascades Environmental Learning Center; $5.2 million for generators at the Ross Dam; $2.2
million for the governor control and network system at Boundary; $2.1 million for Gorge
electrical equipment; $1.8 million to upgrade the water wheels and turbines at Diablo; and other

hydraulic system increases amounting to $1.6 million;



a $2.8 million increase in Transmission plant including $1.1 million for station equipment
replacement; $0.6 million in steel towers; and $0.4 million in structures and improvements;

a $54.4 million increase in Distribution plant including $3.8 million in substation equipment;
$6.8 million for poles and $4.4 million for overhead conductors for capacity additions and
relocations; $4.7 million for underground conduit; $4.6 million for network underground conduit;
$6.6 million for underground conductors; $4.8 million for network underground conductors for
meters, Broad Street substation network, and Sound Transit; $5.6 million for transformers; and
$11.9 million due to overhead services, underground services, network underground, meter
additions, and streetlights;

a $20.8 million increase in General plant assets primarily as a result of the addition of $8.0
million for the Maximo work management system; $6.4 million for fiber optic communication
equipment for the Boundary Project; $2.7 million by the Department for computer equipment,
network and other software; and $3.7 million for other general plant assets.

These additions to utility plant-in-service were offset by a corresponding increase in the Accumulated
depreciation of $66.3 million and a decrease in Construction work-in-progress of $8.7 for a net
increase of $32.2 million in utility plant-in-service.

In addition, Nonoperating property net of accumulated depreciation increased $17.8 million
including an increase of $18.8 million for the ductbank installed for undergrounding distribution
system along Martin Luther King Way South related to the Sound Transit light rail project. This
increase is offset by the retirement and write-down in value of $1.0 million in the Department’s art
assets purchased with 1% for Art program monies; and

Land and land rights increased $0.6 million due primarily to the acquisition of a property for wildlife
habitat in Skagit for $0.4 million.

More information on the Department’s capital assets can be found in Note 2 of the accompanying financial
statements.

2004 Compared to 2003

Utility Plant Assets net of depreciation increased $17.3 to $1,408.2 million in 2004. The increase consisted of
the following:

Additions and replacements in 2004 to Utility plant-in-service net of retirements and adjustments
totaled $96.8 million, which consisted of the following:

a $19.8 million increase in the Hydroelectric system including $12.8 million for the Boundary
rehabilitation project in progress; $4.3 million for the completed portion of the North Cascade
Environmental Learning Center; $0.7 million for Gorge Road improvements; $0.5 million to
upgrade exhibits at Newhalem; and $1.5 million in other hydraulic system increases;

a $0.9 million increase in Transmission plant due primarily to replacement of circuit breakers at
substation switch yards;

a $60.6 million increase in Distribution plant including $7.8 million for poles and $6.2 million
for overhead conductors for capacity additions and relocations; $4.5 million for underground
conduit; $7.7 million for network underground conduit; $7.3 million for underground conductors;



$8.5 million for network underground conductors for meters, Broad Street substation network,
and Sound Transit; $5.7 million for transformers; and an increase of $12.9 million due to
overhead services, underground services, network underground, meter additions, and streetlights;
and

— a$15.6 million increase in General plant assets including $6.9 million for communication
equipment for the Boundary Project; $2.5 million for systems software for the Department’s data
warehouse; $5.2 million by the Department for computer equipment, network and other software;
and $1.0 million for other general plant assets.

These additions to utility plant-in-service were offset by a corresponding increase in the
Accumulated depreciation of $65.8 million and a decrease in Construction work-in-progress of
$15.9 million for a net increase of $15.1 million in utility plant-in-service.

e In addition, Nonoperating property net of accumulated depreciation increased $1.3 million including
an art inventory write-off of $0.7 million; and

e Land and land rights increased $0.9 million as a result of the sale of two substation properties for
$1.7 million offset by the purchase of land for wildlife protection in the Skagit watershed for $0.8
million.

Restricted Assets
2005 Compared to 2004

Restricted assets decreased by $87.9 million to $35.8 million in 2005. In May 2005, the Seattle City Council
passed Ordinance No. 121812 which authorized the purchase of a surety bond to meet the total reserve
account requirements for the Department’s first-lien bonds and eliminated the need for the bond reserve
account. The Ordinance also authorized the Department to use $25.0 million of the $84.7 million in the bond
reserve account to set up a Contingency Reserve Account and to transfer the remaining balance to the
Construction Account. The contingency reserve account is restricted for extraordinary costs associated with
the operation of the electric system. In September 2005, the $62.4 million in the Construction Account, along
with $26.9 million remaining from the investment of and interest earnings on 2004 bond proceeds, was
transferred to the operating cash account to reimburse it for expenditures incurred for capital improvements,
conservation measures, and other deferred assets.

2004 Compared to 2003

Restricted assets decreased by $35.7 million to $123.7 million in 2004 due primarily to the transfer of $41.4
million of bond proceeds plus interest earnings held for capital improvements in the restricted asset accounts
to reimburse the operating cash account for capital expenditures. This decrease was offset by a $5.1 million
addition to the Bond reserve account and a $2.8 million increase in Special deposits. The increase in Special
deposits included a $2.5 million increase in restricted cash for 2004’s streetlight refund judgment and a $1.4
million increase in vendor retainage offset by decreases of $0.6 million for northwest fish and wildlife and
$0.5 million for contributions in aid of construction. Other changes in restricted assets resulted from a
decrease of $0.9 in fair market value for investments and cash equivalents held in restricted asset accounts.



Current Assets

2005 Compared to 2004

Current assets increased $44.5 million to $296.9 million in 2005. Operating cash increased $81.2 million to
$141.9 million due to the transfer of cash from the Construction Account and the investment of and interest
earnings on 2004 bond proceeds (see Restricted Assets above).

Total Accounts receivable decreased $38.8 million to $69.8 million. Receivables for electric sales decreased
$7.6 million net of the allowance. The decrease was due in part to the crediting of streetlight refunds as a
result of the streetlight litigation and the granting of antitrust settlements. The Washington state attorney
general negotiated monetary settlements with several energy companies for the purpose of remedying harm
suffered by Washington consumers stemming from the 2000—2001 energy crisis. Accounts receivable in
arrears over 90 days decreased primarily for active accounts, which is the focus of collection efforts.
Accounts receivable for wholesale power sales decreased $8.7 million. The decrease reflects lower sales
during the month of December 2005 than occurred during the month of December 2004. Interfund receivables
decreased $17.6 million. $18.9 million was received from the General Fund for streetlight payment refunds to
customers from the Streetlight litigation judgment (see Note 14 of the accompanying financial statements).
Due from other governments decreased $6.1 million as a result of a reduction in the outstanding receivables
balance from Sound Transit and grants at year end. More information on the Department’s various accounts
receivable balances can be found in Note 4 of the accompanying financial statements.

2004 Compared to 2003

Current assets increased $74.2 million to $252.4 million in 2004. The increase includes a $51.4 million
increase in Cash and equity in pooled investments as a result of sustained rates and transfers in from the
Construction account as reimbursement for capital costs; a $26.1 million increase in Accounts receivable, net
of allowance, that was the result of the streetlight refund as well as an increase in receivables for billing for
current year streetlight revenues; and a decrease of $3.7 million in Energy contracts recognized as derivative
instruments.

Other Assets
2005 Compared to 2004

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 71, Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of
Regulation, provides for the deferral of certain utility costs and related recognition in future years as the costs
are recovered through future rates. Deferred costs are authorized by resolutions passed by the Seattle City
Council and include capitalized energy management services, deferred power costs, capitalized relicensing
costs, deferral of payments to the Province of British Columbia under the High Ross agreement, and other
deferred charges and assets.

Deferred assets increased $33.2 million to $239.4 million in 2005. The increase includes the following:

o  $6.3 million in deferred conservation costs, net. Conservation measures, funded in part by the BPA in
exchange for decrements to Block power, are currently deferred and amortized over a 20-year period;

e  $8.1 million in capitalized relicensing costs incurred in preparation for the application to FERC to
relicense the Boundary hydrogeneration facility; the Department intends to submit an application for
a new license by October 2009;



e  $9.1 million annual deferral of payment due to B. C. Hydro for the High Ross Agreement;

e $2.4 million in unamortized cost for the surety bond purchased to replace the bond reserve fund.

e  $7.0 million for Bonneville Slice contract true-up payment. The Department is subject to true-up
payments for the Department’s fixed 4.6676% of actual output and costs of Bonneville Slice power
through September 30, 2011. In December 2004, Bonneville billed the Department $2.1 million for
the 2004 true-up cost adjustment with payment due in January 2005. In December 2005, Bonneville
billed the department $9.1 million, which was recorded as an account payable and deferred asset in
December 2005 to be paid and expensed in 2006.

e $1.0 million in unrealized losses from fair market valuations of short-term power transactions.

Details for Other deferred charges and assets, net, is provided in Note 11 of the accompanying financial
statements.

2004 Compared to 2003

Deferred assets decreased $80.7 million to $206.2 million in 2004. The decrease is primarily due to the
following:

e In 2001, $300.0 million of short-term wholesale power costs were deferred for recovery through
future revenues and were fully amortized by December 31, 2004 at a rate of $100.0 million per year.

The $100.0 million decrease in deferred power costs was offset in part by the following increases:
e  $8.0 million in deferred conservation costs, net;

e $1.7 million in capitalized relicensing costs incurred in preparation for the application to FERC to
relicense the Boundary and Skagit hydrogeneration facilities;

e  $9.1 million annual deferral of payment due to B. C. Hydro for the High Ross Agreement; and
e  $0.7 million in other deferrals.

LIABILITIES

Long-Term Debt

2005 Compared to 2004

The Department’s long-term debt decreased by $57.5 million to $1,401.8 million in 2005. A long-term note
payable to Sound Transit for $14.9 million was issued in 2005 for electrical work for the new light rail line
under construction. Payments of $5.3 million were made in 2005 leaving a balance due at year-end of $9.6
million. A short-term note to the City of Seattle of $5.2 million for purchase of real estate issued in 2003 was
paid in 2005. After payment of cash operating expenses, net revenues available to pay debt service were equal
to 1.86 times principal and interest on all bonds. Note 6 of the accompanying financial statements provides
additional information related to the Department’s long-term debt.



2004 Compared to 2003

Long-term debt decreased by $3.3 million to $1,459.3 million in 2004. Activity during 2004 for long-term
debt included issuance of $284.9 million in Municipal Light & Power Improvement and Refunding Revenue
Bonds in December. The proceeds were used to fund the ongoing Capital Improvement Program and to
defease certain prior lien bonds. Scheduled redemption of certain prior lien bonds also took place in the
normal course of business. A note payable to the City of Seattle for $5.2 million for purchase of real estate
was issued in 2003 and is due in 2005.

After payment of cash operating expenses, net revenues available to pay debt service were equal to 2.39 times
principal and interest on first lien bonds. If the amortization of $100 million in power costs deferred from
2001 is factored into the calculation, net revenues would be equal to 1.58 times first lien debt service.

Environmental Liabilities

Environmental liabilities totaled $9.1 million, $6.1 million and $5.8 million at December 31, 2005 and 2004
and 2003, respectively. The liabilities are primarily attributable to the estimated cost of remediating
contaminated sediments in the lower Duwamish Waterway, which was designated a federal Superfund site by
the Environmental Protection Agency in 2001. The Department is considered a potentially responsible party
for contamination in the Duwamish River due to land ownership or use of property located along the river.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

While the balance sheets show changes in assets, liabilities, and fund equity, the statements of revenues,
expenses, and changes in fund equity provide insight into the source of these changes.

Condensed Revenues and Expenses

Year Ended December 31

2005 2004 2003
Operating revenues $748,552,561 $777,918,589 $739,005,298
Nonoperating revenues 5,417,494 4,286,396 3,849,386
Total revenues 753,970,055 782,204,985 742,854,684
Operating expenses 624,592,061 710,002,913 700,067,504
Nonoperating expenses 73,646,463 76,304,899 77,054,688
Total expenses 698,238,524 786,307,812 777,122,192
Capital contributions 18,944,222 10,580,789 22,089,096
Grants 7,234,823 7,282,976 4,044,558
Net income (loss) $ 81,910,576 $ 13,760,938 $ (8,133,854)
SUMMARY
2005 Compared to 2004

During 2005, the Department realized net income of $81.9 million, an increase of $68.1 million from the net
income of $13.8 million recorded in 2004. The increase in net income was due primarily to the elimination of



the amortization of $300.0 million in excess power costs deferred from 2001 and amortized in equal monthly
amounts over the 2002 through 2004 period of time. No excess power costs remained to be deferred in 2005,
whereas $100.0 million was amortized during 2004. Excluding the effect of the 2004 amortization, net
income decreased $31.9 million.

In 2005, revenue from net wholesale power sales was $87.4 million compared to $113.5 million for 2004, a
decrease of $26.1 million. In addition, operating revenues outside of short-term power sales declined $15.8
million while operating expenses, other than the amortization of the deferred power costs and the cost of
wholesale power purchase, increased by $2.1 million. These decreases in net operating income were offset by
a $3.8 million reduction in nonoperating expenses and an $8.4 million increase in capital contributions.

2004 Compared to 2003

In 2004, the Department realized net income of $13.8 million, an improvement of $21.9 million from the net
loss of $8.1 million recorded in 2003. Higher revenue from sales of energy to retail customers accounts for
most of the improvement in financial results. Retail revenues were $24.5 million higher in 2004 than in the
prior year. Revenue from wholesale power sales (net of the cost of wholesale purchases) was $113.6 million,
or virtually the same amount as in 2003. Other miscellaneous revenues increased $2.9 million over 2003.
Lower power costs, in particular a reduction of $26.1 million in the cost of power purchased from the
Bonneville Power Administration, were partially offset by a slight increase in other operations and
maintenance costs resulting in a net addition to net income of $2.6 million. Income from fees and grants were
$8.3 million lower than in 2003.

In 2004, the Department fully amortized excess power costs deferred from 2001. In 2002, 2003, and 2004,
$300 million in deferred power costs was amortized in equal monthly amounts. If power costs had not been
deferred from 2001 and amortized over the 2002-04 period, net income in 2004 would have been $113.8
million.

REVENUES
2005 Compared to 2004

Retail—Revenues from sales of energy to retail customers decreased by $14.2 million to $562.5 million in
2005 due in part to downward Bonneville pass-through rate adjustments of 2.1% and 2.2% effective in April
2004 and November 2005, respectively. The decreases in rates along with lower consumption resulted in a
$2.9 million or 1.4% decrease in residential retail revenues. Nonresidential revenues decreased by $9.6
million or 2.5%. A major component of the decrease was due to a one-time $9.0 million true-up payment
received from Nucor in 2004 negotiated under a new interruptible power contract; there was no such payment
in 2005.

Wholesale—Sales of surplus power in the wholesale market generated $149.6 million in revenue in 2005, a
decrease of $13.6 million from the prior year. Due to poor water conditions in 2005 and decreased forward
sales, the surplus energy sold on the wholesale market decreased by 46.9% from 5,359,491 MWh in 2004 to
2,846,599 MWh in 2005. The effect of the decrease in surplus energy was somewhat offset by a 36.2%
increase in the average year-to-date sales price of $53.93 per MWh in 2005 compared to $39.59 in 2004.

Purchases of wholesale energy in 2005 were up $12.5 million from the previous year primarily to meet
forward purchase commitments. Although the amount of energy purchased in 2005 was only 1,034,211 MWh
compared to 2,389,071 MWh in 2004, a 56.7% decrease, the average year-to-date purchase price increased to
$63.89 per MWh in 2005, compared to $41.29 in 2004. Although the amount of energy sold in 2005 was



nearly 2.8 times the amount of energy purchased, the higher purchase price caused the net revenues of $87.4
million for 2005 to be $26.1 million less than the net revenues of $113.6 million in 2004.

Other Power-Related—This category of revenue consists of other power-related transactions such as revenue
from Bonneville conservation programs and sales of reserve capacity. Revenue in this category increased by
$3.3 million to $23.3 in 2005 largely due to increases in revenue from wheeling sales, which are revenues
from the sale of transmission pursuant to the agreement for coordination of operations among northwest
power systems. The Department lowered its price for point-to-point transmission, resulting in increased sales
volume that has maximized utilization capacity. Excess capacity in transmission resulted from the dry water
year in 2005.

Other—Revenues from a variety of other sources decreased by $4.9 million from $17.9 million in 2004 to
$13.0 million in 2005. The decrease is due primarily to a $2.9 million decrease in revenue recorded for
streetlight refunds from the City. In 2004, a total of $3.4 million was recorded as revenue as a result of a
Washington State Supreme Court decision that required the City of Seattle reimburse the Department for
$23.9 million in streetlight costs that would have been billed to the City from December 29, 1999 to
November 13, 2003. The Department was required to refund to its customers in the City the amount collected
for streetlight costs over that period and to refund to its customers in the city of Tukwila the amount collected
from December 24, 1999 through April 30, 2003. This amount was estimated to be $21.5 million. The
Department recorded the $2.4 million difference as other operating revenues in 2004 along with an additional
$1.0 million in reimbursed expenses as outlined in the Supreme Court decision. In 2005, an additional $0.5
million was recognized as revenue from the City for administering the streetlight refunds. However, in 2005,
it was also determined that the City had overpaid the amount due to the Department by $1.1 million, and the
overpayment was refunded, classified as an expense.

2004 Compared to 2003

The $27.4 million increase in revenues affecting net income was due primarily to increases in Retail power
revenues and Other revenues. The $25.6 million increase in Short-term wholesale power revenues and $14.1
million decrease in Other power-related revenues were offset in their entirety by a $25.5 million increase in
Short-term wholesale power purchases and a $14.0 million decrease in Other power expenses and had no
effect on the increase in net income.

Retail—Revenue from sales of energy to retail customers increased by $24.5 million to $576.7 million in
2004. Virtually all of this increase occurred in the non-residential rate classes. Revenue billed to residential
customers in 2004 totaled $199.2 million, an increase of only $0.1 million from the prior year. Billings to
non-residential customers generated $376.9 million in revenue, an increase of $24.8 million from the 2003
level. Recognition of unbilled revenue resulted in a decrease of $0.5 million from 2003.

$15.5 million of the increase in non-residential revenue from 2003 to 2004 can be attributed to the following
special nonrecurring circumstances:

o Streetlight Payments—On November 13, 2003, the Washington State Supreme Court ruled that the
practice of allocating the costs of streetlighting in Seattle and Tukwila to the general customer base in
those jurisdictions and setting rates to recover streetlighting costs from those customers constituted an
illegal tax. Effective with the date of the Supreme Court decision, the Department resumed billing the
cities of Seattle and Tukwila for streetlight costs, generating $0.5 million in revenue in 2003 and $6.0
million in 2004.



e Revenues from Interruptible Customer —In March 2004, the Department and Nucor, the Department’s
largest and only interruptible customer, agreed to an amendment to its contract, which provided that
Nucor would make a one-time payment of $9 million to compensate the Department for discounted
rates paid in 2002 and 2003. The $9.0 million payment was recorded as revenue in 2004.

e  Recovery of Underbillings—Revenue of $1.0 million was recorded in 2004 to recover amounts
underbilled to certain non-residential customers.

The remaining increase of $9.3 million in non-residential billings can be attributed to $2.0 million in
increased billings to the single interruptible customer account and $7.3 million in increased billings to other
non-residential customers. These increases reflect an increase of 1.3% in the average billing rate and growth
of 0.9% in energy consumption, as the local economy continued its recovery from the earlier recession.

Other—Revenues from a variety of other sources increased by $2.9 million to $17.9 million in 2004. The
increase in other revenues was due primarily to the $2.4 million difference between the $23.9 million in
payments received from the City of Seattle for reimbursement of streetlighting costs and the $21.5 million in
streetlighting costs refunded to customers. The difference was recorded as other operating revenues in 2004.
These transactions were a result of a Supreme Court decision that required the City to reimburse the
Department for $23.9 million in streetlight costs that would have been billed to the City for streetlight costs
from December 24, 1999 to November 13, 2003. The Department was required to refund to its customers in
the city of Seattle the amount collected for streetlight costs over that period and to refund to its customers in
the city of Tukwila the amount collected from December 24, 1999 through April 30, 2003. This amount was
estimated to be $21.5 million.

EXPENSES
2005 Compared to 2004

Total operating expenses decreased by $85.4 million to $624.6 million in 2005. $100.0 million of the decrease
is due to the elimination of the amortization of deferred costs from 2001 that were recorded and fully
amortized in 2004. The effective increase in operating costs other than the amortization of deferred costs was
$14.7 million of which $12.5 million can be attributed to higher short-term wholesale power purchase costs
discussed above under Wholesale Revenue. The remaining $2.1 million in higher operating expenses is a
result of a $1.6 million increase in wheeling and transmission costs due primarily to a 19.3% increase in
Bonneville transmission rates effective October 2005, accounting for $0.5 million per month in increased
wheeling expenses. Transmission maintenance costs increased $0.2 million.

2004 Compared to 2003

After eliminating the effect of the $25.5 million increase in Short-term wholesale power purchases and the
$14.0 million dollar decrease in Other power expenses, the remaining operating expenses decreased by $1.4
million primarily due to a $1.3 million decrease in Administrative and general expenses.



OTHER NONOPERATING INCOME AND EXPENSE

2005 Compared to 2004

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) —Nonoperating revenues (expenses) increased $3.8 million in 2005 due
to the following:

Nonoperating income increased $1.1 million to $5.4 million in 2005. The increase is due to a $3.2 million
increase in investment income that resulted from operating cash balances being significantly higher in 2005
than 2004 and invested at rates of return that have increased throughout 2005. The increase in investment
income was offset by a $1.9 million decrease in the gain on the sale of property. During 2005 the sale of the
California substation to the Department of Parks and Recreation resulted in a gain of $0.3 million compared
to the gain of $2.2 million reported in 2004 for the sale of various properties.

Nonoperating expense decreased by $2.7 million from $76.3 million in 2004 to $73.6 million in 2005. The
decrease is primarily due to the $2.5 million decrease in interest expense from 2004 to 2005. Interest expense
for parity bonds decreased $1.7 million as improvement and refunding revenue bonds issued in December
2004 lowered the average interest rate. Interest expense for variable rate bonds increased $1.0 million due to
higher short-term interest rates. Interest expense of $2.6 million was recorded in 2004 to compensate
customers in Seattle and Tukwila for the loss of use of funds that they had paid through their rates for
streetlight costs from 2000 through 2003. No similar expense existed in 2005. Capitalized interest charged
monthly to construction projects for funds used during construction (AFUDC) decreased by $1.0 million as
major capital improvement projects such as Boundary rehabilitation and the Environmental Learning Center
were either completed or substantially completed in 2005.

Fees and Grants—Fees and grants increased by $8.3 million in 2005. General fees increased $2.3 million
including $0.5 million to install an underground electric system at Highpoint. This was offset by a $0.9
million decrease in standard and nonstandard fees. In-kind contributions increased $7.0 million primarily
from Sound Transit in connection with the construction of the regional light rail system.

2004 Compared to 2003

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) —Nonoperating revenues (expenses) increased $1.2 million from $(73.2)
million in 2003 to $(72.2) million in 2004 due primarily to the following:

Nonoperating income increased $0.5 million due primarily to a decrease of $1.3 million in investment income
offset by a $1.8 million increase in Other income—net. In 2003 funds available for investment were at higher
levels as the Department accumulated substantial cash balances for the repayment of revenue anticipation
notes that matured in that year. With cash balances at more normal levels in 2004, interest income decreased.
Gain on the sale of property increased $1.5 million to $2.2 million in 2004. Other expense decreased $0.3
million to $(0.3) million in 2004.

Nonoperating expense decreased $0.8 million from $(77.1) million in 2003 to $(76.3) million in 2004. The
decrease was due primarily to the issuance of refunding and new-money bonds in 2003 and 2004 which
resulted in a $0.6 million decrease to $2.5 million in 2004 of amortization expenses related to bond issue
costs, bond premium and discount and refunding loss. Interest expense in 2004 decreased by $0.1 million
from the level of $73.9 million recorded in 2003.

Fees and Grants—Fees and grants declined by $8.3 million in 2004 from $26.1 million in 2003, due mainly
to the occurrence of one-time events in 2003. The Department recorded $9.2 million in in-kind contributions
in 2003 related to arterial improvements carried out by the Seattle Engineering Department. The Department



also received $3.8 million from BPA in reimbursement for 2003 costs incurred in reinforcing transmission
lines to stabilize the regional transmission grid. Neither of these events was repeated in 2004. Offsetting these
declines was an increase of $2.9 million in installation charges. Grants increased by $3.2 million primarily as
a result of work performed for Sound Transit in connection with the construction of the regional light rail
system.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Department’s exposure to market risk is managed by a Risk Management Committee. The Department
engages in market transactions only to meet its load obligations or to sell surplus energy. Except for strictly
limited and closely monitored intraday and interday trading to take advantage of owned hydro storage, the
Department does not take market positions in anticipation of generating revenue.

With a significant portion of the Department’s revenue expected from wholesale market sales, great emphasis
is placed on the management of market risk. Processes, policies, and procedures designed to monitor and
control these market risks, including credit risk, are in place and engagement in the market is strictly governed
by those policies.

The Department measures the market price risk in its portfolio on a weekly basis using a modified revenue at
risk measure that reflects not only price risk, but also the volumetric risk associated with its hydro-dominated
power portfolio. Monte Carlo simulation is used to capture financial risk, and scenario analysis is used for
stress testing.

The Department takes a very conservative approach to managing volumetric risk, assuming hydro generation
at the 95% exceedance level until observed precipitation or snow pack surveys indicate otherwise.

While the Department’s portfolio includes purchased power from a gas turbine (a share of the Klamath Falls
cogeneration facility), the Department’s exposure to gas price excursions is limited as it chooses on a daily
basis whether or not to run the plant and commit to purchase the gas. If the value of the power is high enough
to cover the operating costs, the Department will order its dispatch for that day. It is then exposed to the
volatility of the spot gas market for that day. Daily spot gas price volatility is relatively low, and as this is a
daily choice for the Department, it has no long-term exposure to the gas market.

The Department mitigates credit risk by trading only with qualified counterparties. The Credit Committee, a
subcommittee of the Risk Management Committee, establishes credit policies and counterparty limits based
on approved criteria. The Credit Committee monitors credit exposure and updates counterparty limits to
reflect their most current financial condition and creditworthiness.



CITY OF SEATTLE—CITY LIGHT DEPARTMENT

BALANCE SHEETS
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004

ASSETS

UTILITY PLANT— At original cost:
Plant-in-service—excluding land
Less accumulated depreciation

Total utility plant

Construction work-in-progress

Nonoperating property —net of accumulated depreciation
Assets held for future use

Land and land rights

Utility plant—net
CAPITALIZED PURCHASED POWER COMMITMENT

RESTRICTED ASSETS:
Contingency Reserve Account
Municipal Light & Power Bond Reserve Account
Construction Account
Construction Account—investments
Debt Service Account
Special deposits and other

Total restricted assets

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and equity in pooled investments
Accounts receivable, net of

allowance of $15,488,000 and $16,087,000

Unbilled revenues
Energy contracts
Materials and supplies at average cost
Prepayments, interest receivable, and other

Total current assets

OTHER ASSETS:
Deferred conservation costs—net
Capitalized relicensing costs
Deferred costs—High Ross Agreement
Other deferred charges and assets —net

Total other assets

TOTAL

See notes to financial statements.

2005

$ 2,356,718,850
(1,047,055,430)

2004

$2,249,506,046
(980,740,177)

1,309,663,420

76,938,379

4,537,293
26,353,965
41,241,624

1,268,765,869

85,659,390
5,525,586
7,586,497

40,646,272

1,458,734,681

1,408,183,614

25,891,406 35,662,876
25,000,000
84,682,384
2,008,047
26,888,326
3,041,471 3,210,985
7,773,608 6,928,997
35,815,079 123,718,739
141,897,558 60,707,996
69,845,998 108,645,662
60,731,335 61,803,766
1,835,156 1,825,246
21,650,992 18,885,987
939,091 545,526
296,900,130 252,414,183
130,657,939 124,315,501
24,158,953 16,013,434
58,068,382 49,194,941
26,520,801 16,679,777
239,406,075 206,203,653

$ 2,056,747,371

$2,026,183,065




LIABILITIES

LONG-TERM DEBT:
Revenue bonds
Plus bond premium
Less bond discount
Less deferred charges on advanced refunding
Less revenue bonds —current portion
Note payable—Sound Transit
Less note payable—current portion

Total long-term debt

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accumulated provision for injuries and damages
Compensated absences
Long-term purchased power obligation
Less obligation—current portion
Other

Total noncurrent liabilities

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable and other
Accrued payroll and related taxes
Compensated absences
Accrued interest
Streetlight refund payable
Note payable—City of Seattle
Note payable—Sound Transit
Long-term debt—current portion
Purchased power obligation
Energy contracts

Total current liabilities
DEFERRED CREDITS

Total liabilities

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Note 14)

EQUITY:
Invested in capital assets—net of related debt
Restricted:
Contingency reserve account
Deferred conservation costs
Deferred costs—High Ross Agreement
Other
Unrestricted

Total equity

TOTAL

2005

$1,472,650,000
36,774,060
(648,302)
(47,843,880)
(63,435,000)
9,593,840
(5275,316)

2004

$1,537,246,000
40,848,307
(745,410)
(53,460,275)
(64,596,000)

1,401,815,402

1,459,292,622

13,861,016 9,507,214
10,479,828 10,369,328
25,891,406 35,662,876
(11,240,000) (10,705,000)
192,474 175,887
39,184,724 45,010,305
78,228,695 60,170,556
8,156,690 6,018,469
510,816 479,657
21,083,915 16,226,097
3,864,182 19,998,457
5,158,625
5275316

63,435,000 64,596,000
11,240,000 10,705,000
1,276,217 1,710,402
193,070,831 185,063,263
36,878,664 32,929,702

1,670,949,621

1,722,295,892

145,886,527 128,453,544
25,000,000
44,165,891 35,821,624
21,655,050 21,884,942
16,607,837 14,450,025
132,482,445 103,277,038
385,797,750 303,887,173
$2,056,747,371  $2,026,183,065




CITY OF SEATTLE—CITY LIGHT DEPARTMENT

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004

2005 2004
OPERATING REVENUES:
Retail power revenues $562,548,318 $576,692,244
Short-term wholesale power revenues 149,649,844 163,264,753
Other power-related revenues 23,332,060 20,027,768
Other 13,022,339 17,933,824
Total operating revenues 748,552,561 777,918,589
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Long-term purchased power—Bonneville 131,516,808 130,974,780
Long-term purchased power—other 93,544,001 98,441,580
Short-term wholesale power purchases 62,214,265 49,714,393
Amortization of deferred power costs 100,000,000
Other power expenses 8,241,812 7,074,410
Generation 18,895,735 20,283,509
Transmission 38,162,666 36,282,986
Distribution 40,402,673 40,972,862
Customer service 31,638,738 33,680,968
Conservation 12,054,526 11,237,221
Administrative and general 52,746,238 46,042,690
City of Seattle occupation tax 33,393,646 34,488,319
Other taxes 27,231,620 26,956,351
Depreciation 74,549,333 73,852,844
Total operating expenses 624,592,061 710,002,913
NET OPERATING INCOME 123,960,500 67,915,676
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
Investment income 5,710,370 2,481,150
Interest expense (71,324,308) (73,823,812)
Amortization of refunding loss (5,616,396) (4,696,692)
Amortization of bond premium 4,074,247 3,004,828
Amortization of bond discount and issue costs (780,006) (789,223)
Other income —net (292,876) 1,805,246
Total nonoperating expenses (68,228,969) (72,018,503)
NET INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE FEES AND GRANTS 55,731,531 (4,102,827)
FEES AND GRANTS:
Capital contributions 18,944,222 10,580,789
Grants 7,234,823 7,282,976
Total fees and grants 26,179,045 17,863,765
NET INCOME 81,910,576 13,760,938
EQUITY:
Beginning of year 303,887,174 290,126,235
End of year $385,797,750 $303,887,173

See notes to financial statements.



CITY OF SEATTLE—CITY LIGHT DEPARTMENT

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004

OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash received from customers and counterparties
Cash paid to suppliers, employees, and counterparties
Taxes paid

Net cash provided by operating activities

NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Decrease in short-term borrowings — City of Seattle note
Interest paid on City of Seattle note
Decrease of bond reserve account
Increase of contingency reserve account
Grants received
Bonneville receipts for conservation augmentation
Payment to vendors on behalf of
customers for conservation augmentation

Net cash used in noncapital financing activities

CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from long-term borrowings —net of discount
Payment to trustee for defeased bonds
Increase of construction account
Bond issue costs paid
Principal paid on long-term debt
Interest paid on long-term debt
Payment of City of Seattle note
Acquisition and construction of capital assets
Decrease in other deferred assets and charges
Proceeds from sale of utility plant
Capital contributions

Net cash used in capital and related financing activities

INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from investments
Purchases of investments
Interest received on investments and on
cash and equity in pooled investments

Net cash provided by investing activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND EQUITY IN POOLED INVESTMENTS:
Beginning of year

End of year

2005

$ 742,713,517
(425,793,325)
(63,740,102)

2004

$ 791,002,215
(477,722,621)
(71,039,601)

253,180,090 242,239,993
(70,000,000)
(489,277)
(87,407,387)
25,000,000
8,923,510 6,503,504
4,825,323 8,628,000

(16,383,484)

(17,164,802)

(65,042,038) (72,522,575)
299,112,223
(237,479,529)
62,407,387
(2,527,173) (1,344,780)
(69,871,318) (53,820,000)
(69,368,075) (74,744.,950)
(5,158,625)
(110,124,877) (92,608,287)
(18,086,793) (11,396,560)
306,522 2,364,182
10,909,542 12,055,263

(201,513,410)

(157,862,438)

26,887,538 83,237,038
(41,880,917)

6,662,048 3,792,440

33,549,586 45,148,561

20,174,228 57,003,541

157,538,409 100,534,868

$ 177,712,637

$ 157,538,409

(Continued)



CITY OF SEATTLE—CITY LIGHT DEPARTMENT

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004

RECONCILIATION OF NET OPERATING INCOME TO
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net operating income
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Amortization of deferred credits
Amortization of deferred power costs and other charges
Change in:
Accounts receivable
Unbilled revenues
Materials and supplies
Prepayments, interest receivable, and other
Other deferred charges and assets
Provision for injuries and damages and claims payable
Accounts payable, accrued payroll, and other
Compensated absences
Streetlight refund payable
Deferred credits

Total adjustments

Net cash provided by operating activities

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF NONCASH

ACTIVITIES —In-kind capital contributions

Note payable for acquisition of capital assets

See notes to financial statements.

2005 2004
$ 123,960,500 $ 67,915,676
74,549,333 73,852,844
(5,284,761) (5,770,236)
13,585,279 110,322,445
38,926,212 (25,458,138)
1,072,431 (608,976)
(2,765,004) (161,251)
(397,997) 9,360
499,011 333,715
2,781,874 1,948,141
22,245,828 6,085,373
141,659 131,448
(16,134,275) 19,998,457
(6,358,865)
129,219,590 174,324,317
$253,180,090 $242,239,993
$ 7,322,034 $ 297,568
$ 9,593,840 $

(Concluded)



CITY OF SEATTLE—CITY LIGHT DEPARTMENT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF AND FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004

OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The City Light Department (the “Department”) is the public electric utility of the City of Seattle

(the “City”). The Department owns and operates certain generating, transmission, and distribution
facilities and supplies electricity to approximately 376,000 customers. The Department supplies
electrical energy to other City agencies at rates prescribed by City ordinances. The establishment of the
Department’s rates is within the exclusive jurisdiction of the Seattle City Council. A requirement of
Washington State law provides that rates must be fair, nondiscriminatory, and fixed to produce revenue
adequate to pay for operation and maintenance expenses and to meet all debt service requirements
payable from such revenue. The Department pays occupation taxes to the City based on total revenues.

The Department’s revenues were $13.1 million and $12.4 million for electrical energy and $2.1 million
and $2.0 million for nonenergy services provided to other City departments in 2005 and 2004,
respectively.

The Department receives certain services from other City departments and paid approximately $34.4
million and $33.9 million, respectively, in 2005 and 2004 for such services. Amounts paid include
central cost allocations from the City for services received including treasury services, risk financing,
purchasing, data processing systems, building rentals, vehicle maintenance, personnel, payroll, legal,
other administrative, and lease of Seattle administrative office.

Accounting Standards—The accounting and reporting policies of the Department are regulated by the
Washington State Auditor’s Office, Division of Municipal Corporations, and are based on the Uniform
System of Accounts prescribed for public utilities and licensees by the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission (“FERC”). The financial statements are also prepared in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America as applied to governmental units. The
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (“GASB”) is the accepted standard-setting body for
establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The Department has applied all
applicable GASB pronouncements as well as the following pronouncements, except for those that
conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements: Statements and Interpretations of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”), Accounting Principles Board (“APB”’) Opinions, and
Accounting Research Bulletins of the Committee on Accounting Procedures. The more significant of the
Department’s accounting policies and related FASB/GASB pronouncements are described below.

In November 2004, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 151,
Inventory Costs—an amendment of ARB No. 43, Chapter 4, effective for the Department January 1,
2006. This statement provides that idle facility expense, obsolescence, double freight, rehandling costs,
and wasted material be recognized as current-period charges. The adoption of this statement is not
expected to have a material effect on the Department’s financial position or operations.

In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 153, Exchanges of Nonmonetary Assets—an amendment
of APB Opinion No. 29, effective for the Department January 1, 2006. Power exchanges under long-term
contracts were recognized by the Department at the blended weighted-average cost of power in
accordance with APB Opinion No. 29. SFAS No. 153 will be applied prospectively effective 2006 for



power exchanges under long-term contracts. The effect of implementing SFAS No. 153 on January 1,
2006, is expected to result in an increase in accounts receivable and deferred unrealized gain in the
amount of approximately $2.4 million. The Department intends to obtain an ordinance to defer
unrealized gains and losses resulting from the application of SFAS No. 153 as allowed under SFAS No.
71, Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation.

In March 2005, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 47, Accounting for Conditional Asset
Retirement Obligations—an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 143, effective for the Department on
January 1, 2006. This statement clarifies the accounting for a legal obligation to perform an asset
retirement activity in which the timing and/or method of settlement are conditional upon a future event.
There is no impact on the Department’s financial position and results of operations from adoption of this
statement, as the Department does not have any conditional asset retirement obligations.

In March 2003, the GASB issued Statement No. 40, Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosures, effective
for the Department January 1, 2005. This statement establishes and modifies disclosure requirements
related to investment risks: credit risk (including custodial credit risk and concentrations of credit risk),
interest rate risk, and foreign currency risk. This statement also establishes and modifies disclosure
requirements for deposit risks: custodial credit risk and foreign currency risk. The adoption of this
statement did not have a material effect on the Department’s financial position or operations.

In November 2003, the GASB issued Statement No. 42, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Impairment of Capital Assets and for Insurance Recoveries, effective for the Department January 1,
2005. This statement establishes accounting and financial reporting standards for impairment of capital
assets. A capital asset is considered impaired when its service utility has declined significantly and
unexpectedly. This statement also clarifies and establishes accounting requirements for insurance
recoveries. The adoption of this statement did not have a material effect on the Department’s financial
position or operations.

In July 2004, the GASB issued Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for
Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. This statement establishes and modifies disclosure
requirements for reporting by administrators or trustees of other postemployment benefits (“OPEB”)
plan assets or by employers or sponsors that include OPEB plan assets as trust or agency funds in
financial reports. The requirements of this statement are effective for the Department’s financial
statements for periods beginning January 1, 2007. The Department is in the process of determining the
impact on its financial position and results of operations from adoption of this statement.

Assets Held for Future Use—These assets include property acquired, but never used by the Department
in electrical service and therefore held for future service, under a definitive plan. Also included is
property previously used in service, but retired from service and held pending its reuse in the future,
under a definitive plan. As of December 31, 2005 and 2004, assets held for future use included the
following electrical plan assets: substations, ducts and vaults, and transmission lines totaling $26.4
million and $7.6 million, respectively.

Restricted Assets—In accordance with the Department’s bond resolutions, state law, or other
agreements, certain assets are designated as “restricted” for specific purposes and reported in a separate
section. The restricted assets have specific purposes, including such things as the Municipal Light &
Power (“ML&P”’) Bond Reserve Account, financing of the Department’s ongoing Capital Improvement
Program, and other.



In September 2005, the bond reserve account was liquidated and a portion of these funds was used to
establish a Contingency Reserve Account in the amount of $25 million in accordance with Ordinance
No. 121812. This account is restricted for extraordinary costs associated with the operation of the
electrical system.

Compensated Absences—Permanent employees of the Department earn vacation time in accordance
with length of service. A maximum of 480 hours may be accumulated and, upon termination, employees
are entitled to compensation for unused vacation. At retirement, employees receive compensation
equivalent to 25% of their accumulated sick leave. The Department accrues all costs associated with
compensated absences, including payroll taxes.

Revenue Recognition— Service rates are authorized by City ordinances. Billings are made to customers
on a monthly or bimonthly basis. Revenues for energy delivered to customers between the last billing
date and the end of the year are estimated and reflected in the accompanying financial statements under
the caption unbilled revenues.

The Department’s customer base accounted for electric energy sales at December 31, 2005 and 2004, as
follows:

2005 2004
Residential 34.8 % 34.5 %
Nonresidential 65.2 65.5
Total 100.0 % 100.0 %

Administrative and General Overhead Costs Applied— Administrative and general costs are allocated
to construction work-in-progress, major data processing systems development, programmatic
conservation, relicensing mitigation projects, and billable operations and maintenance activities based on
rates established by cost studies. Pension and benefit costs are fully allocated to capital and operations
and maintenance activities based on a percentage of labor dollars. The administrative and general
overhead costs applied totaled $20.7 million and $18.9 million in 2005 and 2004, respectively. Pension
and benefit costs were $24.3 million and $23.5 million in 2005 and 2004, respectively. Administrative
and general expenses, net of total applied overhead, were $52.7 million and $46.0 million in 2005 and
2004, respectively.

Interest Charged to Construction— Interest is charged for funds used during construction of plant assets
and to nonbillable construction work-in-progress. Interest charged represents the estimated costs of
financing construction projects and is computed using the Department’s weighted-average interest rate
for all bonds outstanding at the end of the year. The allowance totaled $2.5 million and $3.5 million in
2005 and 2004, respectively, and is reflected as a reduction of interest expense in the statements of
revenues, expenses, and changes in equity.

Nonexchange Transactions— Capital contributions and grants in the amount of $26.2 million and $17.9
million are reported for 2005 and 2004, respectively, on the statements of revenues, expenses, and
changes in equity as nonoperating revenues from nonexchange transactions. Capital contributions and
grants revenues are recognized based on the accrual basis of accounting. In-kind capital contributions
are recognized in the period when all eligibility requirements have been met as described in GASB
Statement No. 33, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Transactions, and are
recognized at fair market value. The determination of the fair market value is based either on the internal
engineer’s estimate of the current cost of comparable plant-in-service or the donor’s actual cost.



Fair Value of Financial Instruments—The Department’s financial instruments include cash and cash
equivalents, short-term investments, receivables, payables, and long-term debt. The carrying value of
these financial instruments approximates fair value because of their short maturity or because they are
based on year-end quoted market prices. Accordingly, the Department’s financial instruments are
reported at fair value on the accompanying balance sheets at December 31, 2005 and 2004. In addition,
certain forward power contracts are considered derivative instruments that are valued at fair market and
related gains and losses resulting from fair valuation are deferred pursuant to SFAS No. 71.

Use of Estimates —The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect amounts reported in the financial statements. The Department used significant
estimates in determining reported allowance for doubtful accounts, unbilled revenues, energy contract
assets and liabilities, accumulated provision for injuries and damages, accrued sick leave, and other
contingencies. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

Significant Risk and Uncertainty— The Department is subject to certain business risks that could have a
material impact on future operations and financial performance. These risks include prices on the
wholesale markets for short-term power transactions; interest rates; water conditions, weather, and
natural disaster-related disruptions; terrorism; collective bargaining labor disputes; fish and other
Endangered Species Act (“ESA”) issues; Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”) regulations; federal
government regulations or orders concerning the operations, maintenance, and/or licensing of
hydroelectric facilities; other governmental regulations; restructuring of the electrical utility industry;
and the costs of constructing transmission facilities that may be incurred as part of a northwest regional
transmission system, and related effects of this system on transmission rights, transmission sales, the
value of surplus energy, and governance.

Reclassifications — Certain 2004 account balances have been reclassified to conform to the 2005
presentation.

UTILITY PLANT

Utility Plant— Utility plant is recorded at original cost, which includes both direct costs of construction
or acquisition and indirect costs, including an allowance for funds used during construction. Property
constructed with capital fees received from customers is included in utility plant. Capital fees totaled
$18.9 million in 2005 and $10.6 million in 2004. Provision for depreciation is made using the
straight-line method based upon estimated economic lives, which range from 3 to 50 years, of related
operating assets. The Department uses a half-year convention method on the assumption that additions
and replacements are placed in service at mid-year. The composite depreciation rate was approximately
3.2% in 2005 and 3.3% in 2004. When operating plant assets are retired, their original cost together with
removal costs, less salvage, is charged to accumulated depreciation. The cost of maintenance and repairs
is charged to expense as incurred, while the cost of replacements and betterments is capitalized. The
Department periodically reviews long-lived assets for impairment to determine whether any events or
circumstances indicate the carrying value of the assets may not be recoverable. No impairment was
identified in 2005 or 2004.



Utility plant-in-service at original cost, excluding land, at December 31, 2005 and 2004, was:

Hydraulic
2005 Production  Transmission Distribution General Total
Original cost:
Beginning balance $578,538,829 $ 146,878,059 $1,199,966,841 $324,122,317 $2,249,506,046
Capital acquisitions 30,991,565 3,248,505 55,470,155 21,000,498 110,710,723
Dispositions (1,684,784) (489,418) (1,928,620) (770,302) (4,873,124)
Transfers and adjustments 823,606 551,599 1,375,205
Total original cost 607,845,610 149,637,146 1,254,331,982 344,904,112 2,356,718,850
Accumulated depreciation:
Beginning balance 289,063,621 65,638,978 437,756,656 188,280,922 980,740,177
Increase in accumulated depreciation 11,737,121 2,687,486 36,161,453 25,387,644 75,973,704
Retirements (2,774,737) (665,735) (4,924,582) (781,050) (9,146,104)
Retirement work-in-process (350,381) (15,614) 75,614 (221,966) (512,347)
Total accumulated depreciation 297,675,624 67,645,115 469,069,141 212,665,550 1,047,055,430
Ending balance $310,169,986 $ 81,992,031 $ 785,262,841 $132,238,562 $1,309,663,420

Hydraulic
2004 Production Transmission Distribution General Total
Original cost:
Beginning balance $558,719,929 $145,980,758 $1,139,408,622 $308,571,436 $2,152,680,745
Capital acquisitions 21,961,354 1,187,005 62,987,671 16,314,017 102,450,047
Dispositions (2,142,454) (293,036) (2,623,685) (777,529) (5,836,704)
Transfers and adjustments 3,332 194,233 14,393 211,958
Total original cost 578,538,829 146,878,059 1,199,966,841 324,122,317 2,249,506,046
Accumulated depreciation:
Beginning balance 279,407,244 62,863,386 410,101,952 162,605,931 914,978,513
Increase in accumulated depreciation 11,282,044 3,054,556 34,751,523 26,120,555 75,208,678
Retirements (2,203,137) (291,843) (6,425,010) (648,305) (9,568,295)
Retirement work in progress 577,470 12,879 (671,809) 202,741 121,281
Total accumulated depreciation 289,063,621 65,638,978 437,756,656 188,280,922 980,740,177
Ending balance $289,475,208 $ 81,239,081 $ 762,210,185 $135,841,395 $1,268,765,869

3. CASH AND EQUITY IN POOLED INVESTMENTS

Cash and Equity in Pooled Investments— Cash resources of the Department are combined with cash
resources of the City to form a pool of cash that is managed by the City’s Department of Executive
Administration (“DEA”). Under the City’s investment policy, DEA invests and manages all temporary
cash surpluses in the pool. The Department’s share of the pool is included in the balance sheets under
the caption “cash and equity in pooled investments” or accounts within restricted cash. The pool
operates like a demand deposit account in that all agencies, including the City, may deposit cash at any
time and can also withdraw cash out of the pool without prior notice or penalty. Accordingly, the
statements of cash flows reconcile to cash and equity in pooled investments.

Custodial Credit Risk— Deposits—Custodial credit risk is the risk that the deposits may not be returned
to the City in the event of a bank failure. The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) insures
the City’s deposits up to $100,000. All deposits not covered by FDIC insurance are covered by the
Public Deposit Protection Commission (“PDPC”) of the State of Washington. The PDPC is a statutory
authority established under the Revised Code of Washington (RCW) 39.58. It constitutes a multiple
financial institution collateral pool. In the case of a loss by any public depository in the state, each public
depository is liable for an amount up to 11% of its public deposits. Provisions of RCW 39.58.060



authorize the PDPC to make pro-rata assessments in proportion to the maximum liability of each such
depository as it existed on the date of loss. Therefore, PDPC protection is that of collateral, not of
insurance.

Investments—The Department’s cash resources may be invested by DEA separate from the cash and
investments pool. Investments are managed in accordance with the City’s investment policy, with limits
and restrictions applied at the City-wide level rather than to specific investments of the Department.

As of December 31, 2005 and 2004, the Department’s dedicated investments and the City’s pool and
other investments were as follows:

U.S. government agencies
Commercial paper

U.S. government obligations
Repurchase agreements

Cash on deposit

Total

Portfolio weighted-average maturity

U.S. government agencies
Commercial paper

U.S. government obligations
Repurchase agreements

Cash on deposit

Total

Portfolio weighted-average maturity

2005
Fair Value Weighted-
Dedicated Other Average
Investments of City Dedicated Maturity
the Department City Pool Investments Total (Days)
$ - 463,082,449 $ 19,413,066 $ 482,495,515 362
148,243,488 34,222,940 182,466,428 8
49,243,172 49,243,172 264
66,900,812 66,900,812 3
- 727,469,921 53,636,006 781,105,927
14,378,730 14,378,730
$ - 741,848,651 $ 53,636,006 $ 795,484,657
243
2004
Fair Value Weighted-
Dedicated Other Average
Investments of City Dedicated Maturity
the Department City Pool Investments Total (Days)
$17,928,928 $ 415,548,889 $ 77,358,485 $ 510,836,302 525
8,959,398 124,853,475 58,327,328 192,140,201 27
49,350,625 49,350,625 630
30,600,403 30,600,403 3
26,888,326 620,353,392 135,685,813 782,927,531
7,019,078 7,019,078
$26,888,326 $ 627,372,470 $ 135,685,813 $ 789,946,609
389



As of December 31, 2005 and 2004, the Department’s share of the City pool was as follows:

2005 2004
Cash and equity in pooled investments:
Restricted assets $ 35,815,079 $ 96,830,413
Current assets 141,897,558 60,707,996
Total $177,712,637 $157,538,409
Balance as a percentage of City pool 24.0 % 29.4 %

Interest Rate Risk— Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates over time will adversely
affect the fair value of an investment. In accordance with its investment policy, the City manages its
exposure to declines in fair values by limiting the weighted-average maturity of its investment portfolio
to no longer than five years. Furthermore, to achieve its financial objective of maintaining liquidity to
meet its operating cash flow needs, the City typically selects investments that have much shorter average
maturities.

Credit Risk— Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill
its obligations. In accordance with its investment policy, the City manages its exposure to credit risk by
limiting its investments in commercial paper purchased on the secondary market to those with maturities
not longer than 180 days from purchase and with the highest rating by at least two nationally recognized
statistical rating organizations. As of December 31, 2005, the City’s investments in commercial paper
were rated P-1 by Moody’s Investors Service, A-1 by Standard & Poor’s, and/or F-1 by Fitch Ratings.

The City also purchases obligations of government-sponsored enterprises, which are eligible as
collateral for advances to member banks as determined by the Board of Governors of the Federal
Reserve System. These include, but are not limited to, debt securities of Federal Home Loan Bank,
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation, Federal Farm Credit Bank, and Federal National Mortgage
Association. As of December 31, 2005 and 2004, these investments were rated Aaa by Moody’s
Investors Service and AAA by Standard & Poor’s.

The City’s investments in repurchase agreements require a master repurchase agreement executed with
the counterparty and may only be conducted with primary dealers, the City’s bank of record, or master
custodial bank. Securities delivered as collateral must be priced at a minimum of 102% of their market
value for U.S. Treasuries and at higher margins of 103% to 105% for debentures of U.S. federal
government-sponsored enterprises, mortgage-backed pass-throughs, banker’s acceptances, and
commercial paper. In addition, collateral securities must have the highest credit ratings of at least two
Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating Organizations (“NRSRO”). Repurchase agreements themselves
do not carry a credit rating as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, the securities underlying the City’s
investment in repurchase agreements included collateral other than U.S. Treasuries.



Concentration of Credit Risk—Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss attributed to the
magnitude of a government’s investment in a single issuer. In accordance with its investment policy, the
City manages its exposure to concentration of credit risk for the City’s investments portfolio as a whole.
The City limits its investments in any one issuer to no more than 20% of its portfolio, except for
investments in U.S. government obligations or U.S. government agency securities, which may comprise
up to 100% of the portfolio. The City’s investments in which 5% or more is invested in any single issuer
as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, were as follows:

2005 2004
Percent of Percent of
Total Total
Issuer Fair Value Investments Fair Value Investments
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation $ 188,149,001 24 % $147,635,256 19 %
Federal National Mortgage Corporation 140,905,430 18 183,833,596 23
Federal Home Loan Bank 114,213,705 15 94,353,228 12
Merrill Lynch Government Securities, Inc. 66,900,000 9
Federal Farm Credit Bank 39,227,380 B) 70,065,456 9
Total $549,395,516 71 % $495,887,536 63 %

The Department’s dedicated investments in which 5% or more is invested in any single issuer as of
December 31, 2005 and 2004, were as follows:

2005 2004
Department Department
Percent of Percent of
Total Total
Issuer Fair Value Investments Fair Value Investments
Intesa Funding LLC $ - - % $ 8,959,398 33.3 %
Federal National Mortgage
Corporation 10,973,448 40.8
Federal Agricultural Mortgage
Corporation 6,955,480 25.9
Total $ = - % $26,888,326 100.0 %

Custodial Credit Risk— Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of
the counterparty, the City will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities
that are in the possession of an outside party. In accordance with its investment policy, the City
maintains a list of security dealers and financial institutions authorized to provide investment services to
the City. The security dealers and financial institutions may include primary dealers or regional dealers
that qualify under Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15C3-1 (uniform net capital rule) and
investment departments of local banks which passed evaluation of their financial condition, strength, and
capability to fulfill commitments; overall reputation with other dealers and investors; regulatory status;
and background and expertise on their individual representative.

Foreign Currency Risk—The City treasury investments pool and securities held for dedicated funds do
not have any exposure to foreign currency risk.



Securities Lending Transactions—The City is authorized to engage in securities lending transactions
similar to that instituted by the Washington State Treasurer’s Office and other municipal corporations in
the State of Washington. There were no securities lending transactions outstanding as of December 31,
2005 and 2004.

Reverse Repurchase Agreements—The City may enter into reverse repurchase agreements as part of its
investment policies. These agreements are sales of securities with a simultaneous agreement to
repurchase the securities at a future date at the same prices plus contracted rates of interest. The fair
value of the securities underlying the agreements normally exceeds the cash received, providing the
dealers a margin against a decline in the fair value of the securities. If the dealers default on their
obligations to resell these securities to the City, or provide securities or cash of equal value, the City
would suffer an economic loss equal to the difference between the fair value plus accrued interest of the
underlying securities and the agreement obligation, including accrued interest. There were no
outstanding reverse repurchase agreements as of December 31, 2005 and 2004.

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable at December 31, 2005 and 2004, consist of:

Due From
Retail Wholesale Fees Other
Power Power and Other Interfund Governments Total
2005:
Accounts receivable $ 52,978,487 $17,252,550 $ 8,593,180 $ 3,106,870 $3,402,911 $ 85,333,998
Less allowance for doubtful
accounts (12,236,500) (2,061,500) (1,190,000) (15,488,000)
$ 40,741,987 $15,191,050 $ 7,403,180 $ 3,106,870 $3,402,911 $ 69,845,998
2004:
Accounts receivable $ 60,641,402 $26,453,326 $7,394914 $20,729,775 $9,513,245 $124,732,662
Less allowance for doubtful
accounts (12,335,000) (2,550,000) (1,202,000) (16,087,000)

$ 48,306,402 $23,903,326 $6,192914 $20,729,775 $9,513,245 $108,645,662

SHORT-TERM POWER CONTRACTS AND DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

The Department enters into short-term forward contracts to purchase or sell energy. Under these forward
contracts, the Department commits to purchase or sell a specified amount of energy at a specified time,
or during a specified time in the future. Certain of the forward contracts are considered derivative
instruments as they may be net-settled without physical delivery. These derivative instruments, along
with other short-term power transactions, are entered into solely for the purpose of managing the
Department’s resources to meet load requirements. Gains and losses resulting from the fair valuation of
the derivative instruments are deferred pursuant to SFAS No. 71 (see Notes 11 and 12). Power
transactions in response to forecasted seasonal resource and demand variations require approval by the
Department’s Risk Oversight Committee. Fluctuations in annual precipitation levels and other weather
conditions materially affect the energy output from the Department’s hydroelectric facilities and some of
its long-term purchased hydroelectric power agreements. Demand fluctuates with weather and local
economic conditions. Accordingly, short-term power transactions required to manage resources to meet
the Department’s load and dispose of surplus energy may vary from year to year.



6.

LONG-TERM AND SHORT-TERM DEBT

At December 31, 2005 and 2004, the Department’s long-term and short-term debt consisted of the

following:

LONG-TERM

Prior Lien Bonds: Fixed Rate Year Due
2004 ML&P Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds 3.000%-5.250% 2029
2003 ML&P Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds 4.000%—6.000% 2028
2002 ML&P Refunding Revenue Bonds 3.000%—4.500% 2014
2001 ML&P Improvements and Refunding Revenue Bonds 5.000%—-5.500% 2026
2000 ML&P Revenue Bonds 4.500%-5.625% 2025
1999 ML&P Revenue Bonds 5.000%—6.000% 2024
1998B  ML&P Revenue Bonds 4.750%-5.000% 2024
1998A  ML&P Refunding Revenue Bonds 4.500%-5.000% 2020
1997 ML&P Revenue Bonds 5.000%-5.125% 2022
1996 ML&P Revenue Bonds 5.250%-5.625% 2021
1995B  ML&P Revenue Bonds 4.050%—-4.800% 2005

Total prior lien bonds
Subordinate Lien Bonds:

1996 ML&P Adjustable Rate Revenue Bonds variable rates 2021
1993 ML&P Adjustable Rate Revenue Bonds variable rates 2018
1991B  ML&P Adjustable Rate Revenue Bonds variable rates 2016
1991A  ML&P Adjustable Rate Revenue Bonds variable rates 2016
1990 ML&P Adjustable Rate Revenue Bonds variable rates 2015

Total subordinate lien bonds

Note Payable—
2005 Note Payable—Sound Transit variable rates 2007

Total long-term debt

2005

$ 277,485,000
217,410,000
67,745,000
494,320,000
98,830,000
19,750,000
84,665,000
96,405,000
27,090,000
1,055,000

2004

$ 284,855,000
241,935,000
80,195,000
499,965,000
98,830,000
19,750,000
87,385,000
101,380,000
28,100,000
2,055,000
456,000

1,384,755,000

1,444,906,000

16,995,000 17,740,000

15,900,000 16,900,000

13,500,000 15,100,000

25,000,000 25,000,000

16,500,000 17,600,000

87,895,000 92,340,000
9,593,840

$1,482,243,840

$1,537,246,000

SHORT-TERM
City of Seattle—
2003 Note Payable 5.000% 2005 $ - $ 5,158,625
Total short-term debt $ - $ 5,158,625
The Department had the following activity in long-term debt during 2005:
Balance at Balance at
December 31, December 31, Current
2004 Additions Reductions 2005 Portion
Prior Lien Bonds $1,444,906,000 $ - $(60,151,000)  $1,384,755,000 $58,660,000
Subordinate Lien Bonds 92,340,000 (4,445,000) 87,895,000 4,775,000
Note payable —Sound Transit 14,869,158 (5,275,318) 9,593,840 5,275,316
Total $1,537,246,000 $ 14,869,158 $(69,871,318)  $1,482,243,840 $68,710,316

Prior Lien Bonds—In December 2004, the Department issued $284.9 million in ML&P Improvement

and Refunding Revenue Bonds that bear interest at rates ranging from 3.00% to 5.25% and mature
serially from August 1, 2005 through 2025. The term bond portion of $14.2 million matures on
August 1, 2029. The arbitrage yield for the 2004 bonds is 4.055%. Arbitrage yield, when used in
computing the present worth of all payments of principal and interest on the bonds, produces an amount
equal to the issue price of the bonds. Proceeds were used to finance certain capital improvements and

conservation programs and to defease certain outstanding 1995A, 1996, and 1999 series prior lien bonds.

The debt service on the improvement and refunding bonds requires a cash flow of $448.3 million,



including $163.4 million in interest. The difference between the cash flows required to service the old
and the new debt and complete the refunding totaled $22.4 million, and the aggregate economic gain
totaled $12.1 million at net present value. The loss on refunding was $19.7 million and is being
amortized using the effective interest method over the life of the refunded bonds. The unamortized
balance of the loss on refunding at December 31, 2005 and 2004, was $18.1 million and $19.6 million,
respectively.

Future debt service requirements for prior lien bonds are as follows:

Years Ending Principal Interest

December 31 Redemptions Requirements Total
2006 58,660,000 $ 69,569,752 $ 128,229,752
2007 61,450,000 66,766,240 128,216,240
2008 64,620,000 63,596,352 128,216,352
2009 67,990,000 60,235,645 128,225,645
2010 71,525,000 56,698,740 128,223,740
2011-2015 344,005,000 232,746,294 576,751,294
2016-2020 346,405,000 141,725,888 488,130,888
2021-2025 299,130,000 58,046,088 357,176,088
2026-2029 70,970,000 5,158,050 76,128,050
Total $1,384,755,000 $754,543,049 $2,139,298,049

The Department is required by ordinance to fund reserves for prior lien bond issues in an amount equal
to the lesser of (a) the maximum annual debt service on all bonds secured by the reserve account or

(b) the maximum amount permitted by the Internal Revenue Code (“IRC”) of 1986 as a reasonably
required reserve or replacement fund. Upon issuance of the 2004 bonds, the maximum annual debt
service on prior lien bonds was $128.2 million due in 2006. The maximum amount permitted by the IRC
was $113.3 million. At December 31, 2004, the balance in the reserve account was $87.0 million at fair
value. The reserve account is required to be fully funded by December 1, 2009. In September 2005, the
Department purchased a Municipal Bond Debt Service Reserve Insurance Policy (Surety Bond) at a cost
of $2.5 million to meet the total reserve fund requirement as authorized by Ordinance No. 121812.
Accordingly, the reserve account was liquidated and the funds in the reserve account were used to fund a
new $25.0 million Contingency Reserve Account, also authorized by Ordinance No. 121812. The
balance of $62.4 million was used for additional long-term debt reduction by transferring these funds to
the Construction Account for authorized capital expenditures.

In addition to the 2004 refunding revenue bonds, the Department has previously issued several refunding
revenue bonds for the purpose of defeasing certain outstanding prior lien bonds. Proceeds from the
refunding bonds were placed in separate irrevocable trusts to provide for all future debt service
payments on the bonds defeased. Refunding revenue bonds issued with balances outstanding in
irrevocable trusts during 2005 and 2004 were for the 1998 and 1993 series. Neither the assets of the
respective trust accounts nor the liabilities for the defeased bonds are reflected in the Department’s
financial statements. The bonds defeased in 1998 were called in full on July 1, 2004. The bonds
defeased in 1993 were called in full on August 1, 2005. The bonds defeased in 2004 had outstanding
principal balances of $163.5 million and $215.3 million as of December 31, 2005 and 2004,
respectively. Funds held in the 2004 trust account on December 31, 2005, are sufficient to service and
redeem the defeased bonds.



Subordinate Lien Bonds— The Department is authorized to issue a limited amount of adjustable rate
revenue bonds, which are subordinate to prior lien bonds with respect to claims on revenues.
Subordinate lien bonds may be issued to the extent that the new bonds will not cause the aggregate
principal amount of such bonds then outstanding to exceed the greater of $70.0 million or 15% of the
aggregate principal amount of prior lien bonds then outstanding. Subordinate bonds may be remarketed
daily, weekly, short term, or long term and may be converted to prior lien bonds when certain conditions
are met.

Future debt service requirements on the subordinate lien bonds, based on 2005 end of year actual interest
rates ranging from 2.9% to 3.45% through year 2021, are as follows:

Years Ending Principal Interest

December 31 Redemptions Requirements Total
2006 $ 4,775,000 $ 2,688,539 $ 7,463,539
2007 5,305,000 2,533,179 7,838,179
2008 5,840,000 2,364,198 8,204,198
2009 6,270,000 2,179,522 8,449,522
2010 6,705,000 1,982,427 8,687,427
2011-2015 41,830,000 6,355,759 48,185,759
2016-2020 15,760,000 1,217,763 16,977,763
2021 1,410,000 44,204 1,454,204
Total $87,895,000 $19,365,591 $107,260,591

Fair Value—The fair value of the Department’s bonds is estimated based on the quoted market prices
for the same or similar issues or on the current rates offered to the Department for debt of the same
remaining maturities. Carrying amounts (net of premiums and discounts) and fair values at

December 31, 2005 and 2004, are as follows:

2005 2004
Carrying Carrying
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
Long-term debt:
Prior lien bonds $1,421,086,258 $ 1,448,952,736 $1,485,232,262 $1,530,156,972
Subordinate
lien bonds 87,689,500 87,895,000 92,116,635 92,340,000
Total $1,508,775,758 $1,536,847,736 $1,577,348,897 $1,622,496,972

Amortization—Bond issue costs, including the surety bond, discounts, and premiums are amortized
using the effective interest method over the term of the bonds.

The excess of costs incurred over the carrying value of bonds refunded on early extinguishment of debt
is amortized as a component of interest expense using both the straight-line and effective interest
methods over the terms of the issues to which they pertain. Deferred refunding costs amortized to
interest expense totaled $5.6 million in 2005 and $4.7 million in 2004. Deferred refunding costs in the
amount of $47.8 million and $53.5 million are reported as a component of long-term debt in the 2005
and 2004 balance sheets, respectively.



Note Payable— Sound Transit—In 2003, the Department negotiated an agreement with Sound Transit,
the regional transit authority, to perform electrical work pertaining to the undergrounding of utilities
along Martin Luther King Way for the new light rail line under construction. There are two major
components of this work. The first component consists of installing an underground ductbank along
Martin Luther King Way in South Seattle. The second element is to perform the necessary underground
electrical work within the ductbank. Financial terms of this agreement were finalized during 2005 that
resulted in a note payable to Sound Transit. Sound Transit is nearing completion of the underground
ductbank at a cost of $18.7 million, of which the Department is responsible for $11.8 million, payable to
Sound Transit. During 2005, $3.9 million was repaid leaving an outstanding balance of $7.9 million at
December 31, 2005. The underground electrical work is being financed in part by Sound Transit and the
total amount due to Sound Transit is $3.1 million. During 2005, $1.4 million was repaid leaving a
balance due of $1.7 million at year-end. Both of these items comprise the total balance of the $9.6
million note payable to Sound Transit. The note payable matures in December 2007 at an interest rate of
3.9%, plus an inflation component. Debt service requirements are:

Years Ending Principal Interest

December 31 Redemptions Requirements Total
2006 $5,275,316 $205,824 $5,481,140
2007 4,318,524 85,079 4,403,603
Total $9,593,840 $290,903 $9,884,743

Note Payable—City of Seattle—In 2003, the Department purchased real estate property for a potential
future substation from the City of Seattle Department of Parks and Recreation at a price of $5.6 million,
financed with a note payable to the Department of Parks and Recreation at 5%, that matured and was
paid in July 2005.

Short-Term Borrowings—Ordinance No. 121154 authorized an interfund loan up to $100.0 million
beginning October 31, 2003, and expiring in December 31, 2004. The amount outstanding as of
December 31, 2003, was $70 million. The interest rate for the note payable for each month during 2004
was equal to the rate of return earned for each respective month by the City’s consolidated (residual)
cash portfolio. The 2003 short-term borrowing was carried as a reduction of operating cash balance until
the cash balance was restored from operations in May 2004. There were no additional short-term
borrowings for the balance of 2004 and during 2005.

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Accounts Payable and Other—The composition of accounts payable and other at December 31, 2005
and 2004, is as follows:

2005 2004
Vouchers payable $10,652,387 $ 7,486,533
Power accounts payable 45,017,292 29,871,492
Interfund payable 6,439,120 5,265,504
Taxes payable 8,829,925 8,367,304
Claims payable —current 4,526,540 6,098,468
Guarantee deposit and contract retainer 2,560,447 2,909,548
Other accounts payable 202,984 171,707
Total $78,228,695 $60,170,556




SEATTLE CITY EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM

The Seattle City Employees’ Retirement System (“SCERS”) is a single-employer defined benefit public
employee retirement system, covering employees of the City and administered in accordance with
Chapter 41.28 of the Revised Code of Washington and Chapter 4.36 of the Seattle Municipal Code.
SCERS is a pension trust fund of the City.

All employees of the City are eligible for membership in SCERS with the exception of uniformed police
and fire personnel who are covered under a retirement system administered by the State of Washington.
Employees of Metro and the King County Health Department who established membership in SCERS
when these organizations were City departments were allowed to continue their SCERS membership. As
of January 1, 2004, there were 4,876 retirees and beneficiaries receiving benefits and 8,382 active
members of SCERS. In addition, 1,560 vested terminated employees were entitled to future benefits.

SCERS provides retirement, death, and disability benefits. Retirement benefits vest after five years of
credited service, while death and disability benefits vest after 10 years of service. Retirement benefits
are calculated as 2% multiplied by years of creditable service, multiplied by average salary, based on the
highest 24 consecutive months, excluding overtime. The benefit is actuarially reduced for early
retirement. Future increases in the cost-of-living adjustments are available to current and future retired
members only if SCERS attains at least a 95% funding level. SCERS does not provide termination
benefits.

Actuarially recommended contribution rates both for members and for the employer were 8.03% of
covered payroll during 2005 and 2004.

Under the authority of the state and City, SCERS operates a securities lending program, and there were
transactions during 2005 and 2004. SCERS has had no losses resulting from a default, and SCERS did
not have negative credit exposure at December 31, 2005 or 2004.

SCERS issues stand-alone financial statements that may be obtained by writing to the Seattle City
Employees’ Retirement System, 720 Third Avenue, Suite 1000, Seattle, WA 98104,
telephone: (206) 386-1292.

Employer contributions for the City were $35.8 million and $36.7 million in 2005 and 2004,
respectively, and the annual required contributions were made in full.

Actuarial Data

Valuation date January 1, 2004
Actuarial cost method Entry age
Amortization method Level percent
Remaining amortization period 30.2 years
Amortization period Open

Asset valuation method Market
Actuarial Assumptions* Percentage
Investment rate of return 7.75%
Projected general wage increases 4.00
Cost-of-living year-end bonus dividend 0.67

* Includes price inflation at 3.5%.
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Schedule of funding progress for SCERS (dollar amounts in millions):

UAAL or
Actuarial (Excess) as a
Actuarial Actuarial ~ Accrued Unfunded Percentage
Valuation Value of  Liabilities AAL Funding Covered of Covered
Date Assets  (“AAL”)"  (“UAAL”)? Ratio Payroll® Payroll
January 1, (a) (b) (b-a) (a/b) (c) ((b-a)/c)
2001 $ 14931 $14903 $ (28 1002% $ 405.0 0.7)%
2002 1,383.7 1,581.4 197.7 87.5 405.1 48.8
2004 1,527.5  1,778.9 251.4 85.9 424.7 59.2

(1) Actuarial present value of benefits less actuarial present value of future normal costs based on
entry age actuarial cost method.

20 Actuarial accrued liabilities less actuarial value of assets; funding excess if negative.

3) Covered payroll includes compensation paid to all active employees on which contributions are
calculated.

@ Information for January 1, 2001, was provided by an actuarial study, rather than a full valuation.

(50 An actuarial study as of January 1, 2006, is scheduled to be issued by June 2006.

DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The Department’s employees may contribute to the City’s Voluntary Deferred Compensation Plan

(the “Plan”). The Plan, available to City employees and officers, permits participants to defer a portion
of their salary until future years. Effective 2004, the Plan administrator is Prudential Retirement. The
deferred compensation is paid to participants and their beneficiaries upon termination, retirement, death,
or unforeseeable emergency.

Effective January 1, 1999, the Plan became an eligible deferred compensation plan under Section 457 of
the IRC of 1986, as amended, and a trust exempt from tax under IRC Sections 457(g) and 501(a). The
Plan is operated for the exclusive benefit of participants and their beneficiaries. No part of the corpus or
income of the Plan shall revert to the City or be used for, or diverted to, purposes other than the
exclusive benefit of participants and their beneficiaries.

The Plan is not reported in the financial statements of the City or the Department.

It is the opinion of the City’s legal counsel that the City has no liability for investment losses under the
Plan. Participants direct the investment of their money into one or more options provided by the Plan
and may change their selection from time to time. By enrolling in the Plan, participants accept and
assume all risks inherent in the Plan and its administration.

LONG-TERM PURCHASED POWER, EXCHANGES, AND TRANSMISSION

Bonneville Power Administration— The Department purchases electric energy from the U.S.
Department of Energy, Bonneville Power Administration (“Bonneville”) under the Block and Slice
Power Sales Agreement, a 10-year contract that expires September 30, 2011. The agreement provides
power equal to the Department’s annual net requirement, defined as the difference between projected
load and firm resources declared to serve that load. The Block product provides fixed amounts of power
per month. The terms of the Slice product specify that the Department will receive a fixed percentage
(4.6676%) of the actual output of the Federal Columbia River Power System. The cost of Slice power is



based on the Department’s same percentage (4.6676%) of the expected costs of the system and is subject
to true-up adjustments based on actual costs. Subsequent amendments to the contract provide that
Bonneville will pay the Department for energy savings realized through specified programs.

Lucky Peak—1In 1984, the Department entered into a purchase power agreement with four irrigation
districts to acquire 100% of the net output of a hydroelectric facility that began commercial operation in
1988 at the existing Army Corps of Engineers Lucky Peak Dam on the Boise River near Boise, Idaho.
The irrigation districts are owners and license holders of the project, and the FERC license expires in
2030. The agreement, which expires in 2038, obligates the Department to pay all ownership and
operating costs, including debt service, over the term of the contract, whether or not the plant is
operating or operable. To properly reflect its rights and obligations under this agreement, the
Department includes as an asset and liability the outstanding principal of the project’s debt, net of the
balance in the project’s reserve account.

British Columbia— High Ross Agreement—In 1984, an agreement was reached between the Province
of British Columbia and the City under which British Columbia will provide the Department with power
equivalent to that which would result from an addition to the height of Ross Dam. The power is to be
received for 80 years, and delivery of power began in 1986. In addition to the direct costs of power
under the agreement, the Department incurred costs of approximately $8.0 million in prior years related
to the proposed addition and was obligated to help fund the Skagit Environmental Endowment
Commission through four annual $1 million payments. These costs were deferred and are being
amortized to purchase power expense over 35 years through 2035.

Power received and expenses under these and other long-term purchased power agreements at
December 31, 2005 and 2004, are as follows:

Expense aaMWh*
Years Ending
December 31 2005 2004 2005 2004
Bonneville Block $ 26,125,092 $ 33,696,129 109.4 137.8
Bonneville Slice 105,391,716 97,278,651 385.1 392.8
131,516,808 130,974,780 494.5 530.6

Lucky Peak 15,766,739 16,783,152 25.8 31.3
British Columbia—High Ross

Dam Agreement 13,376,505 13,370,826 35.4 34.8
City of Klamath Falls 43,806,082 42,022,348 66.4 81.8
State Line Wind 18,004,119 18,254,080 37.4 39.7
Pend Oreille County Public Utility District 421,129 1,500,570 3.0 6.7
Grant County Public Utility District 2,589,273 2,450,048 32.9 36.0
Grand Coulee Project Hydro Authority 3,307,017 5,679,435 28.5 28.9
Bonneville South Fork Tolt billing credit (3,065,648) (3,047,299)
British Columbia— Boundary

Encroachment (794,436) (1,197,160) 1.7 1.5
Exchange energy 33,070 2,358,648 0.2 12.4
Other 100,151 266,932 0.7
Total $ 225,060,809 $ 229,416,360 725.8 804.4

*  Average annual megawatt hours.
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Estimated Future Payments Under Purchased Power and Transmission Contracts—The
Department’s estimated payments under its contracts with Bonneville, the public utility districts,
irrigation districts, Lucky Peak Project, British Columbia—High Ross Agreement, Klamath Falls,
PacifiCorp Power Marketing, Inc. (now PPM Energy) and PacifiCorp for wind energy and net
integration and exchange services, and for transmission with Bonneville and others for the period from
2006 through 2065, undiscounted, are:

Years Ending Estimated

December 31 Payments

2006 $ 292,796,781
2007 298,883,897
2008 282,876,661
2009 268,641,653
2010 274,865,239
20112015 597,924,668
20162020 498,680,493
2021-2025® 347,629,925
2026-2030 51,082,640
2031-2035 30,923,881
2036-2040 19,604,572
2041-2065 4,150,509
Total $2,968,060,919

(1) Bonneville Block and Slice contract expires September 30, 2011.
(2) Bonneville transmission contract expires July 31, 2025.

The effects of a proposed Northwest Regional Transmission Organization and other changes that could
occur to transmission as a result of FERC’s implementation of the Federal Power Act as amended
August 8, 2005, are not known and are not reflected in the estimated future payments.

Payments under these long-term power contracts totaled $238.0 million and $234.6 million in 2005 and
2004, respectively. Payments under these transmission contracts totaled $32.7 million and $30.7 million
in 2005 and 2004, respectively.

OTHER ASSETS

Other assets comprise deferred conservation costs and other deferred charges. Seattle City Council
passed resolutions authorizing the debt financing and deferral of programmatic conservation costs
incurred by the Department, but not funded by third parties. These costs are amortized to expense over
20 years. Other deferred charges are incurred for relicensing of the Skagit project and are amortized to
expense over the remaining license period of 20 years; and for other authorized purposes.

Deferred power costs incurred for short-term wholesale power purchases during 2001 were recovered
through rates at $8.3 million per month through 2004, pursuant to SFAS No. 71 and Ordinance
No. 120385.



12.

13.

Other deferred charges and assets net at December 31, 2005 and 2004, consisted of the following:

2005 2004

Unrealized losses from fair valuations of

short-term forward purchases of electric energy $ 1,276,217 $ 269,411
Bonneville Slice contract true-up payment 9,058,233 2,070,957
Puget Sound Energy interconnection and substation 1,576,542 1,719,456
Studies, surveys, and investigations 1,745,016 1,680,622
Skagit Environmental Endowment 1,762,688 1,880,200
Endangered Species Act 1,668,998 1,511,438
Real estate and conservation loans receivable 267,032 414,608
Unamortized debt expense 8,017,602 6,169,024
General work-in-process to be billed 797,772 688,411
Other 350,701 275,650
Total $26,520,801 $16,679,777

Unamortized charges for the deferral of contractual payments pursuant to the High Ross Agreement will

be amortized between 2021 and 2035. The remaining components of other assets, excluding billable

work in progress, are being amortized to expense over 4 to 36 years.
DEFERRED CREDITS

Deferred credits at December 31, 2005 and 2004, consisted of the following:

2005 2004

Bonneville conservation augmentation $26,336,063 $26,795,501
Unrealized gains from fair valuation of

short-term forward sales of electric energy 1,835,156 384,255
Levelized lease payments for Seattle administrative office 37,204 483,639
Deferred capital fees 5,791,235 1,590,580
Deferred revenues in lieu of rent for in-kind capital 551,599
Customer deposits—sundry sales 967,423 2,749,414
Deferred grants 659,777
Deferred revenues — streetlight administration 206,316 673,822
Deferred revenues —other 493,891 252,491
Total $36,878,664 $32,929,702

PROVISION FOR INJURIES AND DAMAGES

The Department is self-insured for casualty losses to its property, including for terrorism, environmental
cleanup, and certain losses arising from third-party damage claims. The Department establishes
liabilities for claims based on estimates of the ultimate cost of claims. The length of time for which such
costs must be estimated varies depending on the nature of the claim. Actual claims costs depend on such
factors as inflation, changes in doctrines of legal liability, damage awards, and specific incremental
claim adjustment expenses. Claims liabilities are recomputed periodically using actuarial and statistical
techniques to produce current estimates, which reflect recent settlements, claim frequency, industry
averages, City-wide cost allocations, and economic and social factors. Liabilities for lawsuits, claims,
and workers’ compensation were discounted over a period of 15 to 17 years in 2005 and 2004 at the
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City’s average annual rate of return on investments, which was 2.849% in 2005 and 2.338% in 2004.
Liabilities for environmental cleanup and for casualty losses to the Department’s property do not include
claims that have been incurred but not reported and are not discounted due to uncertainty with respect to
regulatory requirements and settlement dates, respectively.

The Lower Duwamish Waterway was designated a federal Superfund site by the EPA in 2001 for
contaminated sediments. The City is one of four parties who signed an Administrative Order on Consent
with the EPA and State Department of Ecology to conduct a remedial investigation/feasibility study to
prepare a site remedy. The Department is considered a potentially responsible party for contamination in
the Duwamish River due to land ownership or use of property located along the river. The liability for
the Lower Duwamish Waterway site was estimated in the range of $7.5 million through $13 million at
the end of 2005. The estimated liabilities recorded related to this site totaled $7.5 million and $5.3
million for 2005 and 2004, respectively.

The changes in the provision for injuries and damages at December 31, 2005 and 2004, are as follows:

2005 2004
Unpaid claims at January 1 $15,605,682 $13,657,541
Payments (3,917,431) (2,262,497)
Incurred claims 6,699,305 4,210,638
Unpaid claims at December 31 $18,387,556 $15,605,682

The provision for injuries and damages included in current and noncurrent liabilities at December 31,
2005 and 2004, is as follows:

2005 2004
Noncurrent liabilities $13,861,016 $ 9,507,214
Accounts payable and other 4,526,540 6,098,468
Total $18,387,556 $15,605,682

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Operating Leases—In December 1994, the City entered into an agreement on behalf of the Department
for a 10-year lease of office facilities in downtown Seattle commencing February 1, 1996. In early 1996,
the City purchased the building in which these facilities are located, thus becoming the Department’s
lessor. The lease was extended through December 2006. In addition, the Department leases equipment
and smaller facilities for office purposes through long-term operating lease agreements. Expense under
the leases totaled $3.9 million in 2005 and 2004.



Minimum payments under the operating leases are:

Years Ending Minimum
December 31 Payments
2006 $3,764,817
2007 137,826
2008 134,622
2009 11,773
Total $4,049,038

2006 Capital Program—The estimated financial requirement for the Department’s 2006 program for
capital improvement, conservation, and deferred operations and maintenance including required
expenditures on assets owned by others is $174.8 million, and the Department has substantial
contractual commitments relating thereto.

Skagit and South Fork Tolt Licensing Mitigation and Compliance—In 1995, the FERC issued a
license for operation of the Skagit hydroelectric facilities through April 30, 2025. On July 20, 1989, the
FERC license for operation of the South Fork Tolt hydroelectric facilities through July 19, 2029, became
effective. As a condition for both of these licenses, the Department has taken and will continue to take
required mitigating and compliance measures. Total Skagit mitigation costs from the effective date until
expiration of the federal operating license were estimated at December 31, 2005, to be $115.2 million, of
which $81.6 million had been expended; and for South Fork Tolt, $5.2 million and $0.3 million,
respectively. Capital improvement, other deferred costs, and operations and maintenance costs are
included in the estimates for both licenses.

Application Process for New Boundary License —The Department’s FERC license for the Boundary
Project expires on September 30, 2011. The Department intends to submit an application for a new
license by October 2009. Application process costs are estimated at $48.5 million; as of December 31,
2005, $6.6 million had been expended and deferred. A new license may require additional mitigation
efforts for endangered species, including water quality standards, the full extent of which is not known
at this time. Cost projections for new license requirements are not included in the forecast.

Endangered Species— Several fish species that inhabit waters where hydroelectric projects are owned
by the Department, or where the Department purchases power, have been listed under the ESA as
threatened or endangered. On the Columbia River System, the National Oceanographic Atmospheric
Administration (“NOAA”) Fisheries has developed a broad species recovery plan for listed salmon and
steelhead, including recommendations for upstream and downstream fish passage requirements. These
requirements include minimum flow targets for the entire Columbia Basin designed to maximize the
survival of migrating salmon and steelhead. As a result, the Department’s power generation at its
Boundary Project is reduced in the fall and winter when the region experiences its highest sustained
energy demand. The Boundary Project’s firm capability is also reduced.

Other Department-owned projects are not affected by the Columbia River. In Puget Sound, both bull
trout and Chinook salmon have been listed as threatened. A draft recovery plan and proposed critical
habitat for Puget Sound bull trout was issued by the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service in July 2004. Final
critical habitat has been designated for Puget Sound Chinook salmon. A recovery plan for Puget Sound
Chinook salmon and bull trout, developed by regional stakeholders, has been proposed for adoption by
NOAA Fisheries. The U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service has agreed to support this plan when approved by
NOAA Fisheries. Bull trout are present in the waters of Skagit, Tolt, and Cedar River projects, and



Chinook salmon occur downstream of these projects. Steelhead, which are also present downstream of
these projects, are undergoing a one-year review by NOAA Fisheries for potential listing as a threatened
species in the Puget Sound. The decision to list steelhead is expected to be finalized by the end of 2006.
While it is unknown how other listings will affect the Department’s hydroelectric projects and
operations, the Department is carrying out an ESA Early Action program in cooperation with agencies,
tribes, local governments, and salmon groups that will assist in the recovery of bull trout and Chinook
salmon on the Skagit and Tolt. The Department will be participating in the implementation of this plan
on both the regional and watershed levels. On the Cedar, the Department’s activities are covered by a
Habitat Conservation Plan that authorizes operations with regard to all listed species. In addition to the
ESA, hydroelectric projects must also satisfy the requirements of the Clean Water Act in order to obtain
a FERC license. Total costs through 2011, estimated at December 31, 2005, for the ESA were $9.9
million, of which $4.8 million had been expended.

Project Impact Payments— Effective November 1999, the Department committed to pay a total of $11.6
million and $7.8 million over 10 years ending in 2008 to Pend Oreille County and Whatcom County,
respectively, for impacts on county governments from the operations of the Department’s hydroelectric
projects. The payments compensate the counties, and certain school districts and towns located in these
counties, for loss of revenues and additional financial burdens associated with the projects. The
Boundary Project located on the Pend Oreille River affects Pend Oreille County, and Skagit River
hydroelectric projects affect Whatcom County. The combined impact compensation, including annual
inflation factor of 3.1%, and retroactive payments totaled $1.2 million to Pend Oreille County in 2005
and 2004, and $0.8 million to Whatcom County in 2005 and 2004.

Streetlight Litigation—In November 2003, the Washington Supreme Court invalidated a 1999
ordinance that included streetlight costs in the Department’s general rate base for Seattle and Tukwila
customers. As a result, the Department resumed billing the City for streetlight costs. In May 2004,
further proceedings resulted in a ruling that required the Department to refund the amount collected from
ratepayers since December 1999 attributable to streetlight costs. The ruling also required the City of
Seattle general fund to repay the Department for the streetlight costs that should have been billed over
the same period. The judgment was entered in October 2004, and required the City’s general fund to pay
approximately $23.9 million to the Department, an amount representing billings for streetlight services
that should have been made to the City from late December 1999 through November 2003. In addition,
the judgment required the City’s general fund to pay approximately $222,000 to the Department for
“loss of use” of funds, calculated as a percentage of the difference between the amount that should have
been billed to the City and the amount paid by ratepayers for streetlight services. Payments were due on
an installment schedule. The Department received $6.2 million in 2004, an additional $6.2 million in
January 2005, and the final $12.9 million in April 2005.

The Department was to refund to ratepayers in Seattle and Tukwila the amount of streetlight costs billed
to them from January 2000 through November 2003. Gross refunds were estimated to be $21.5 million,
plus $2.6 million to compensate ratepayers for “loss of use” of funds. Plaintiffs’ attorney fees totaling
$3.3 million and $0.7 million in administrative costs related to the refunds were deducted from the gross
refund amount, leaving $20.0 million to be refunded to ratepayers. In 2005, refunds to current customers
totaling $15.7 million were made by providing a credit on their electric utility bills. Currently inactive
customers who received one or more billings during the period from January 2000 through November
2003 received refund checks during 2005 totaling $0.4 million.

The Department recorded the $2.4 million difference between the $23.9 million in payments from the
City of Seattle and the $21.5 million in customer refunds as other operating revenues in 2004. During
2005, it was determined that the City had overpaid the amount due to the Department by $1.1 million,
and the overpayment was refunded.



In addition, the partial judgment entered in October 2004 found that the City had inappropriately
allocated to the Department certain central costs and ordered the City to refund approximately $1.0
million in such costs, including an allowance for “loss of use” of funds, to the Department.

Also in this partial judgment, the City’s One Percent for Art Ordinance was declared invalid as applied
to the Department. The City appealed this ruling. On December 19, 2005, the Washington Court of
Appeals reversed the trial court’s ruling that had declared the ordinance invalid as applied to the
Department, but affirmed the trial court’s ruling that art funded by the Department must have a
“sufficiently close nexus” to the Department’s purpose of providing electricity. Consequently in 2005,
the Department recorded a reduction of $1.0 million in the One Percent for Art assets to comply with the
court’s ruling.

Oregon Tax Claim—In 2001, the Oregon Department of Revenue assessed the Department, along with
another northwest municipal utility, an ad valorem property tax for each utility’s respective interest in
the Capacity Ownership Agreements with BPA for the Pacific Northwest Third AC Intertie transmission
line. The assessment was for tax year 2001 with a retroactive “omitted property” assessment for years
1997 through 2000. The Oregon Court bifurcated the issues for trial into two phases: (a) liability for
taxes and (b) valuation method. In January 2004, the Court issued a ruling in favor of the cities for

the “omitted property” claims, eliminating the assessments prior to 2001. In June 2004, as a result of
changes to the Oregon Tax Code, the Oregon Department of Revenue made a new “omitted assessment”
for years 1999 and 2000.

Prior to trial, the Oregon Legislature resolved the matter by enacting legislation that retroactively
exempts tangible property and intangible property rights in or related to the Pacific Northwest AC
Intertie from Oregon ad valorem property taxation.

Burns versus Seattle—In July 2005, a class action lawsuit was filed against the City and the five
suburban cities (Shoreline, Tukwila, Burien, SeaTac, and Lake Forest Park) that have franchise
agreements with the Department. In each franchise, the Department agreed to make certain payments to
the suburban city in exchange for the suburban city’s agreement not to establish its own municipal
utility. The plaintiffs claimed that these payments were “franchise fees” that were illegal under RCW
35.21.860(1). In February 2006, the judge granted summary judgment in favor of the City and the
suburban cities, dismissing the plaintiffs’ claims.

The plaintiffs have appealed this ruling to the State Supreme Court. If the trial court’s ruling is reversed
on appeal, and the payments are found to be illegal, it is possible that the suburban cities may be
required to refund these payments to the Department. In such event, the suburban cities would have the
right to terminate the franchise upon 180 days’ written notice to the Department. Thus, if the payments
are found to be illegal on appeal, it is possible that the franchise agreements may terminate. Due to the
uncertainty of the litigation, the impact on Department operations is uncertain.

Contract Claims Related to FERC Litigation—In December 2005, Pacific Gas and Electric Company,
Southern California Edison Company, San Diego Gas & Electric Company, and the California
Electricity Oversight Board (the “California Parties”) filed with the City a claim for reimbursement of
the difference between the rates charged by City Light in the ISO and PX markets and the lower rates
ultimately determined by FERC for the period May 1, 2000 through June 20, 2001. The California
Parties asserted that the City is contractually obligated to make the claimed reimbursements, even if
FERC lacks the power to require them from governmental entities. The City denied the claim, and the
California Parties have not yet taken further action. If they did, and were successful, the estimated
liability would be approximately $1.4 million. The Department has not reserved an amount for a
potential adverse judgment in these financial statements.



In January 2006, the People of the State of California and the California Department of Water Resources
(the “People”) filed with the City a claim for reimbursement parallel to that of the California Parties.
The City has denied the claim and the People have not yet taken further action. If they did, and were
successful, the estimated liability would be approximately $1.7 million. The Department has not
reserved an amount for a potential adverse judgment in these financial statements.

Other Contingencies—In addition to those noted above, in the normal course of business, the
Department has various other legal claims and contingent matters outstanding. The Department believes
that any ultimate liability arising from these actions will not have a material adverse impact on the
Department’s financial position, operations, or cash flows.
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY (Unaudited)

Years ended December 31, 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
BALANCE SHEETS
Assets
Utility plant, net $ 1,458,734,681 $ 1,408,183,614 $ 1,390,857,362 $ 1,345435,582 $ 1,300,035,639
Capitalized purchased power commitment 25,891,406 35,662,876 45,130,152 50,279,621 56,947,942
Restricted assets 35,815,079 123,718,739 159,432,145 240,881,958 243,432,809
Current assets 296,900,130 252,414,183 178,234,062 190,990,153 155,835,416
Other assets 239,406,075 206,203,653 286,898,970 377433352 454,709,681
Total assets $ 2,056,747,371 $ 2,026,183,065 $ 2,060,552,691 $ 2,205,020,666 S 2210961487
Liabilities & Equity
Long-term debt, net $ 1,401,815402 $ 1,459,292,622 S 1,462,609,162 $ 1,365,447,879 S 1,683,202,477

Noncurrent liabilities 39,184,724 45,010,305 55,717,497 67,994,521 63,771,698
Current liabilities 193,070,831 185,063,263 215,129,588 452,101,465 143,606,465
Deferred credits 36,878,664 32,929,702 36,970,209 21,216,712 20,255,473
Equity 385,797,750 303,887,173 290,126,235 298,260,089 300,125,374
Total liabilities & equity $ 2,056,747,371 $ 2,026,183,065 $ 2,060,552,691 $ 2,205,020,666 S 2210961487
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES
Operating Revenues
Residential 196,364,358 S 199,218,447 S 199,071,882 S 211,964,191 178,129,446
Non-residential 367,256,391 376,864,821 352,045,349 351,755,083 299,379,093
Unbilled revenue - net change (1,072,431) 608,976 1,115,683 (1,287,056) 25,928,733
Total retail power revenues 562,548,318 576,692,244 552,232,914 562,432,218 503,437,272
Short-term wholesale power revenues * 149,649,844 163,264,753 137,650,966 102,082,572 73,899,346
Other power-related revenues 23,332,060 20,027,768 34,082,244 20,385,528 44,303,333
Other 13,022,339 17,933,824 15,039,174 12,991,925 10,814,019
Total operating revenues 748,552,561 777,918,589 739,005,298 697,892,243 632,453,970
Operating Expenses
Long-term purchased power 225,060,809 229,416,360 240,505,211 222,943,642 151,213,357
Short-term wholesale power purchases # 62,214,265 49,714,393 24,232,720 12,440,806 218,781,800
Amortization of deferred power costs - 100,000,000 100,000,000 100,000,000 -
Other power expenses 8,241,812 7,074,410 21,139,577 8,147,996 16,143,942
Generation 18,895,735 20,283,509 20,210,903 18,546,296 17,012,159
Transmission 38,162,666 36,282,986 34,511,283 35,352,620 25,820,801
Distribution 40,402,673 40,972,862 39,116,032 37,649,578 38,122,827
Customer service 31,638,738 33,680,968 31,068,350 27,566,006 27,539,641
Conservation 12,054,526 11,237,221 11,014,634 9,514,572 8,887,010
Administrative and general 52,746,238 46,042,690 47,392,441 40,315,378 40,030,657
Taxes 60,625,266 61,444,670 61,606,324 60,173,889 52,565,660
Depreciation 74,549,333 73,852,844 69,270,029 66,485,780 61,538,960
Total operating expenses 624,592,061 710,002,913 700,067,504 639,136,563 657,656,814
Net operating income (loss) 123,960,500 67,915,676 38,937,794 58,755,680 (25,202,844)
Other income (expense), net (292,876) 1,805,246 36,192 357,968 (1,048,013)
Investment income 5,710,370 2,481,150 3,813,194 10,110,004 13,275,220
Total operating and other income (loss) 129,377,994 72,202,072 42,787,180 69,223,652 (12,975,637)
Interest Expense
Interest expense 73,774,793 77,323,512 78,272,394 84,933,182 79,584,722
Amortization of debt expense 2,322,154 2,481,087 3,120,011 2,717,316 1,786,694
Interest charged to construction (2,450,485) (3,499,700) (4,337,717) (3,592,785) (5,710,936)
Net interest expense 73,646,463 76,304,899 77,054,688 84,057,713 75,660,480
Fees, grants, and transfers 26,179,045 17,863,765 26,133,654 12,968,776 15,295,710
Net income (loss) 81,910,576 $ 13,760,938 S (8133,854) S (1,865,285) S (73,340,407)

A Effective in 2003, wholesale power sales and purchases that are bookouts are reported on a net basis due to the implementation of EITF-0311. Amounts for 2002 were reclassified
and amounts for years prior to 2002 have not been reclassified.

Note: Certain other 2004 account balances have been reclassified to conform to the 2005 presentation.



As of December 31, 2005

PRIOR LIEN BONDS

Years Principal Interest

Total

SUBORDINATE LIEN BONDS
Principal Interest®

NOTE PAYABLE - SOUND TRANSIT
Principal Interest

2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011

2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021

2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029

58,660,000
61,450,000
64,620,000
67,990,000
71,525,000
66,995,000
66,850,000
69,585,000
70,060,000
70,515,000
71,250,000
71,410,000
70,610,000
67,640,000
65,495,000
63,605,000
62,495,000
62,235,000
63,170,000
47,625,000
41,895,000
12,340,000
12,945,000

3,790,000

$ 69,569,752
66,766,240
63,596,352
60,235,645
56,698,740
53,286,445
50,253,820
46,714,939
43,085,557
39,405,533
35,637,758
31,819,770
28,329,020
24,667,414
21,271,926
17,989,444
14,322,890
11,596,849

8,381,356
5,255,548
2,760,869
1,412,950
808,944
175,288

$ 1282297524
128,216,240
128,216,352
128,225,645
128,223,740
120,281,445
117,103,820
116,299,939
113,145,557
109,920,533
106,887,758
103,229,770

98,939,020
92,307,414
86,766,926
81,594,444
77,317,890
73,831,849
71,551,356
52,880,548
44,655,869
13,752,950
13,753,944

3,965,288

4,775,000
5,305,000
5,840,000
6,270,000
6,705,000
7,345,000
7,785,000
8,425,000
8,865,000
9,410,000
7,755,000
2,600,000
2,750,000
1,300,000
1,355,000
1,410,000

$ 2688539
2,533,179
2,364,198
2,179,522
1,982,427
1,768,682
1,536,035
1,287,633
1,022,028

741,381
451,925
314,583
225,236
135318

90,701

44,204

$ 5275316
4,318,524

$ 205824
85,079

Totals  $ 1,384,755,000 $ 754,543,049

$ 2,139,298,049

$ 19,365,591

$ 87,895,000

$ 9,593,840 $ 290,903

A Maximum debt service.

8 Based on actual interest rates in effect as of December 31, 2005 ranging from 2.9% to 3.45%.

Revenue Available
for Debt Service

Year ending
December 31,

Debt Service
Requirements

Debt Service

Debt Service

Coverage * Coverage ®

2005
2004
2003
2002
2001

$ 248916477 $
195,379,163 8
164,482,458 8
177,824,7718
87,604,015 €

133,528,450
123,372,836
105,719,316
110,664,535

61,552,303

1.86
1.52
1.49
1.54
1.22

n/a
2.30
240
240

(2.97)

A Effective 2005, debt service coverage computed for all bonds in accordance with new financial policies. Prior
years have been restated to conform to the 2005 presentation.

8 Operation and maintenance expenses in 2004, 2003 and 2002 include $100 million each year for amortization
of a portion of $300 million in power costs deferred in 2001, reducing revenue available for debt service by that

amount.

€ QOperation and maintenance expenses in 2001 exclude $300 million in deferred power costs incurred in 2001,
increasing revenue available for debt service by that amount.

D Debt Service Coverage computation, without the deferral and subsequent amortization of
$300 million power costs in 2001, for informational purposes only.

Long-term debt and Total Assets

2001 2002
D Long-term debt

2003 2004

- Total Assets

Debt Service Coverage A

2005

1.49

e
i

2002 2003 2004
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STATEMENT of LONG-TERM DEBT (tUnaudited)

As of December 31, 2005

Interest Amount Amount Amount Due Accrued
Bond Series When Due Rate (%) Issued Outstanding Within One Year Interest
Prior Lien Bonds
Series 1995 2005 4.800 $ 456,000 $ = S = S -
Series 1996 2006 5.250 2,055,000 1,055,000 1,055,000 13,999
Series 1997 2006-2018 5.000 19,525,000 18,515,000 1,055,000 465,404
Series 1997 2019-2022 5.125 8,575,000 8,575,000 217,205
Series 1998 2006-2008 4.750 18,990,000 14,015,000 4,360,000 321,853
Series 1998 2009-2020 5.000 82,390,000 82,390,000 2,059,750
Series 1998 2006-2019 4.750 56,930,000 54,210,000 2,830,000 230,301
Series 1998 2021 4875 11,250,000 11,250,000 46,708
Series 1998 2024 5.000 19,205,000 19,205,000 81,780
Series 1999 2006-2007 5.000 6,250,000 6,250,000 3,000,000 76,803
Series 1999 2008-2009 5.750 13,500,000 13,500,000 198,375
Series 2000 2006 5.000 2,875,000 2,875,000 2,875,000 12,242
Series 2000 2007 4.500 3,015,000 3,015,000 11,555
Series 2000 2008 5.250 3,150,000 3,150,000 14,084
Series 2000 2009-2011 5.500 10,505,000 10,505,000 49,206
Series 2000 2012-2018 5.625 32,325,000 32,325,000 154,854
Series 2000 2019 5.250 5,715,000 5,715,000 25,553
Series 2000 2020 5.300 6,015,000 6,015,000 27,150
Series 2000 2021 5.250 6,330,000 6,330,000 28,302
Series 2000 2022-2025 5400 28,900,000 28,900,000 132,908
Series 2001 2005-2007 5.250 19,405,000 13,760,000 6,770,000 243,461
Series 2001 2008-2010 5.500 41,580,000 41,580,000 770,723
Series 2001 2010-2011 5.250 41,990,000 41,990,000 742,945
Series 2001 2012-2019 5.500 215,175,000 215,175,000 3,988,465
Series 2001 2020 5.000 22,165,000 22,165,000 373,499
Series 2001 2021-2026 5.125 159,650,000 159,650,000 2,757,491
Series 2002 2005-2007 4.000 30,975,000 18,525,000 9,270,000 63,107
Series 2002 2008 4.500 10,230,000 10,230,000 39,206
Series 2002 2009 4375 10,725,000 10,725,000 39,961
Series 2002 2010 4.500 10,675,000 10,675,000 40911
Series 2002 2011-2013 4.000 12,930,000 12,930,000 44,047
Series 2002 2014 4125 4,660,000 4,660,000 16,371
Series 2003 2006-2013 5.000 95,975,000 95,975,000 22,745,000 808,629
Series 2003 2014-2020 5.250 58,190,000 58,190,000 514,789
Series 2003 2021-2028 5.000 63,245,000 63,245,000 532,865
Series 2004 2006-2010 4.000 32,750,000 32,750,000 4,700,000 505,148
Series 2004 2011 3.250 23,030,000 23,030,000 313,744
Series 2004 2012-2018 5.000 105,575,000 105,575,000 2,212,736
Series 2004 2019-2021 4.500 53,005,000 53,005,000 999,834
Series 2004 2022-2023 5.000 31,620,000 31,620,000 662,721
Series 2004 2024-2025 5.250 17,315,000 17,315,000 381,049
Series 2004 2026-2029 4,625 14,190,000 14,190,000 275,100
Total Prior Lien Bonds $ 1,413,011,000 $ 1,384,755,000 $ 58,660,000 $ 20,494,834
Subordinate Lien Bonds
Series 1990 2003-2015 1.800-3.450 A S 17,600,000 $ 16,500,000 S 1,200,000 S 90,345
Series 1991 2003-2016 1.120-3.450 4 40,100,000 38,500,000 1,800,000 141,830
Series 1993 2003-2018 1.390-3.420 4 16,900,000 15,900,000 1,000,000 31,696
Series 1996 2003-2021 1420-3.4204 17,740,000 16,995,000 775,000 34,307
Total Subordinate Lien Bonds S 92,340,000 S 87,895,000 S 4,775,000 S 298,178
Sound Transit
Note Payable 2007 3.900 8 $ 9,593,840 S 9,593,840 $ 5275316 $ 290,903
Total Note Payable - Sound Transit S 9,593,840 S 9,593,840 $ 5275316 S 290,903
Total $ 1,514,944,840 $ 1,482,243,840 $ 68,710,316 $ 21,083,915

A Range of adjustable rates in effect during 2005.

8 Excludes inflation component noted in agreement.



Years ended December 31, 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001

Average Number of Customers
Residential 336,363 333,560 330,979 327,127 322,707
Non-residential 39,506 36,939 34,466 33,505 32,969

Total 375,869 370,499 365445 360,632 355,676

Kilowatt Hours (in 000’s)
Residential 32% 2,954,848 2,952,664 33% 2,952,615 34% 3,045,768 34% 3,050,900
Non-residential 68% 6,206,617 6,067,861 67% 5,953,329 66% 5,877,362 66% 5,940,851

Total 100% 9,161,465 9,020,525 100% 8,905,944 100% 8,923,130 100% 8,991,751

Average Annual Revenue

Per Customer (in service area)
Residential $ 581 S 643 $ 582
Non-residential $ 9,291 $ 10,512 $ 9496

A Amounts include an allocation for the net change in unbilled revenue.
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Years ended December 31, 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001

Average Annual Consumption Per Customer (kWhs) #8
Residential Seattle 8,785 8,852 8,921 9,311 9,454
National n/a 10,892 10,859 10,850 10,455
Non-residential Seattle 157,106 164,267 172,730 175417 180,195
National n/a 129,909 128,339 129,436 132,427

Average Rate Per Kilowatt Hour (cents) #&
Residential Seattle 6.62 6.75 6.75 6.90 6.16
National 942 897 8.70 846 8.63
Non-residential Seattle 591 6.22 593 5.99 533
National 7.30 6.85 6.68 6.50 6.59

A Source of national data: Department of Energy (2005 not available; 2004 - 2001 revised).

5 Seattle amounts include an allocation for the net change in unbilled revenue.

Note: The most recent rate adjustment was effective November 1, 2005. Rates are set by the Seattle City Council. Notice of public hearings on future rate actions may be
obtained on request to The Office of the City Clerk, City Hall, 600-4th Avenue, Floor Three, Seattle, WA 98104. Additional information about public hearings can be found on the
Web at http://www.cityofseattle.net/council/hearings_forums.htm. Additional information about Council meetings can be found on the Web at http://www.seattle.gov/
councilmeetings.htm.
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Years ended December 31, 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001

Power Costs
Hydraulic generation # $ 30632763 $ 31,565,553 $ 31,035,885 $ 28,983,385 S 27425917
Long-term purchased power © 225,060,809 229,416,359 240,505,211 222,943,642 151,213,357
Wholesale power purchases “© 62,654,314 49,830,186 38,121,479 14,306,336 518,781,800
Power costs amortized (deferred) © - 100,000,000 100,000,000 100,000,000 (300,000,000)
Owned transmission * 8,267,616 8,390,826 7,358,577 7,171,946 6,768,055
Wheeling expenses 32,579,916 30,946,681 30,102,277 31,065,472 21,906,286
Other power expenses 7,801,764 6,958,618 7,250,818 6,282,466 16,143,942
Total power costs 366,997,182 457108223 454,374,247 410,753,247 442,239,357
Less short-term wholesale power sales © (149,649,844) (163,264,753) (137,650,966) (102,082,572) (73,899,346)
Less other power-related revenues (23,332,060) (20,027,768) (34,082,244) (20,385,528) (44,303,333)

Net power costs $ 194,015,278 $ 273,815,702 $ 282,641,037 $ 288,285,147 $ 324,036,678

Power Statistics (MWh)
Hydraulic generation © 5,544,793 6,019,707 6,098,753 6,891,659 3,941,388
Long-term purchased power 6,358,517 7,065,646 6,985,518 6,519,770 4,307,958
Wholesale power purchases ¢ 1,020,380 2,386,232 1,210,699 898,613 2411,210
Wholesale power sales (2,844,726) (5,277,361) (4,262,04) (4,647,945) (468,827)
Other ¢ (917,499) (1,173,699) (1,126,985) (738,967) (1,199,978)
Total power delivered to retail customers 9,161,465 9,020,525 8,905,944 8,923,130 8,991,751

Net power cost per MWh delivered * 21.18 30.35 31.74 3231 36.04

A Including depreciation.

8 Long-term purchased power and other power-related revenues include energy received under seasonal exchange contracts, valued at the blended weighted average cost of
power excluding depreciation and transmission.

€ The level of generation (and consequently the amount of power purchased and sold on the wholesale market) can fluctuate widely from year to year depending upon water
conditions in the Northwest region. For the past five years, the Northwest has experienced lower than average water conditions with 2001 considered a severe drought year.

D Wholesale power purchase costs in the amount of $300,000,000 incurred in 2001 were deferred to years 2002, 2003 and 2004.
£ “Other"includes self-consumed energy, system losses, seasonal exchange power delivered, and miscellaneous power transactions.
" If power costs had not been deferred in 2001, the net power cost per MWh delivered would have been $19.27 in 2004, $20.51 in 2003, $21.10 in 2002, and $69.41 in 2001.

G Effective in 2003, bookout purchases are excluded from wholesale power purchases and are reported on a net basis in wholesale power sales due to the implementation of
EITF-0311. Amounts for years prior to 2002 have not been reclassified.

2005 Sources of Power 2005 Uses of Power
(in percent of MWh) (in percent of MWh)

Generated
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Treaty
. 3% BC Hydro

Other
I:’ 16% Wholesale & Other
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[ 36% BrA

Bl 5% other




Peaking
Capability Kilowatts Kilowatts
Year Plant KW Added Total KW Year Average Load Peak Load®

1904-09 Cedar Falls Hydro Units 1,2, 3 &4 10,400 10,400 1950 154,030 312,000
1912 Lake Union Hydro Unit 10 1,500 11,900 1955 381,517 733,000
1914-21 Lake Union Steam Units 11,12 & 13 40,000 51,900 1960 512,787 889,000
1921 Newhalem Hydro Unit 20 2,300 54,200 1965 635,275 1,138,000
1921 Cedar Falls Hydro Unit 5 15,000 69,200 1970 806,813 1,383,000
1924-29 Gorge Hydro Units 21, 22 & 23 60,000 129,200 1975 848,805 1,429,387
1924 Cedar Falls Hydro Unit 6 15,000 144,200 1980 963,686 1,771,550
1932 Cedar Falls Hydro Units 1,2, 3 &4 (10,400) 133,800 1985 1,025,898 1,806,341
1932 Lake Union Hydro Unit 10 (1,500) 132,300 1990 1,088,077 2,059,566
1936-37 Diablo Hydro Units 31, 32, 35 & 36 132,000 264,300 1991 1,065,987 1,815,164
1951 Georgetown Steam Units 1,2 &3 21,000 285,300 1992 1,048,055 1,743,975
1951 Gorge Hydro Unit 24 48,000 333,300 1993 1,082,616 1,875,287
1952-56 Ross Hydro Units 41,42, 43 & 44 450,000 783,300 1994 1,074,852 1,819,323
1958 Diablo Plant Modernization 27,000 810,300 1995 1,072,692 1,748,657
1961 Gorge Hydro, High Dam 67,000 877,300 1996 1,110,133 1,950,667
1967 Georgetown Plant, performance test gain 2,000 879,300 1997 1,111,035 1,816,152
1967 Boundary Hydro Units 51, 52, 53 & 54 652,000 1,531,300 1998 1,120,178 1,928,854
1972 Centralia Units 1 & 2 102,400 1,633,700 1999 1,142,382 1,729,933
1980 Georgetown Steam Units 1,2, &3 (23,000) 1,610,700 2000 1,142,383 1,769,440
1986 Boundary Hydro Units 55 & 56 399,000 2,009,700 2001 1,082,068 1,661,842
1987 Lake Union Steam Units 11,12 & 13 (40,000) 1,969,700 2002 1,087,519 1,689,666
1989-92 Gorge Units 21, 22, & 23, new runners 4,600 1,974,300 2003 1,087,901 1,645,998
1993 Centralia Transmission Upgrade 5,000 1,979,300 2004 1,088,448 1,798,926
1995 South Fork Tolt 16,800 1,996,100 2005 1,107,654 1,714,080
2000 Centralia Units 1 & 2 (107,400)8 1,888,700
€ One hour peak.
A Retirement of units (decrease in total capability).

8 The Centralia Steam Plant was sold in May 2000.
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8,000,000
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Years ended December 31, 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
Taxes
City of Seattle occupation tax $ 33,393,646 $ 34488319 $ 33,607,729 $ 33,913,510 $ 30,648,910
State public utility and business taxes 21,457,092 21,614,097 23,079,374 22,035,382 19,555,852
Suburban contract payments and other * 3,416,818 3,077,704 2,706,490 2,079,791 295,474
Contract payments for government services 2,357,710 2,264,550 2,212,731 2,145,206 2,065,424
Total taxes as shown in statements
of revenues and expenses 60,625,266 61,444,670 61,606,324 60,173,889 52,565,660
Taxes/licenses charged to accounts
other than taxes 9,029,735 9,617,766 10,323,591 9,801,000 8,291,537
Other contributions to the cost
of government 2,161,182 2,587,783 4,586,025 4,067,380 3,582,034
Total miscellaneous taxes 11,190,917 12,205,549 14,909,616 13,868,380 11,873,571
Total taxes and contributions $ 71,816,183 $ 73,650,219 $ 76,515,940 $ 74,042,269 $ 64,439,231

Note: Electric rates include all taxes and contributions. The State Public Utility Tax rate for retail electric power sales was 3.873%. The City of Seattle Occupation
Utility Tax rate was 6% for in-state retail electric power sales and 5% for out-of-state retail electric power sales.

A 2001 includes a refund of $1,224,200 previously paid to the Federal Government as arbitrage rebate payments related to the Municipal Light & Power
Revenue Bonds, 1986 and 1988.

Taxes and Contributions to the Cost of Government
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PUBLIC PURPOSE EXPENDITURES (Unaudited)

Years ended December 31, 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
Conservation *
Non-programmatic conservation expenses®  $ 1,958,230 S 1,319,856 $ 1,299,856 S 1,273,584 S 1,806,864
Conservation programs ©
Non-low income 16,421,573 16,730,921 15,534,990 15,753,516 23,184,059
Low income 1,232,744 1,542,410 1,967,781 2,281,547 1,673,698

External conservation funding

Bonneville Power Administration

Non-low income - - - (17,898) (14,273)

Low income = = = o =
Customer obligation repayments ° (38,452) (61,773) (88,563) (96,583) (226,933)
19,574,095 19,531,414 18,714,064 19,194,166 26,423,415

Low-Income Energy Assistance® 6,511,078 6,618,525 7,138,348 7,325,405 5,891,234
Non-Hydro Renewable Resources” 18,104,269 18,521,012 12,111,616 7,475,003 381,279
Net public purpose spending $ 44,189,442 $ 44,670,951 $ 37,964,028 $ 33,994,574 $ 32,695,928
Revenue from electric sales $ 562,548,318 $576,692,244 $552,232,914 $562,432,218 $503,437,272

Percent public purpose spending

Conservation 3.5% 3.4% 3.4% 3.4% 5.2%
Low-Income Assistance & Non-Hydro Renewables  4.4% 4.4% 3.5% 2.6% 1.2%
7.9% 7.7% 6.9% 6.0% 6.5%

Annual energy savings (megawatt hours) © 970,249 932,731 888,718 852,701 789,969

Note: Certain prior year amounts have been revised.
A Programmatic conservation expenditures are deferred and amortized over a 20-year period in accordance with City Council-passed resolutions.

8 Non-programmatic expenditures are expensed and include support of energy codes and activities that encourage utility customers to adopt new technologies on their own,
manufacturers to produce more efficient technologies, program planning, evaluation, data processing, and general administration. These expenses are not associated with
measured energy savings.

fa)

Non-low income programmatic conservation includes expenditures for program measures, customer incentives, field staff salaries, and direct program administration.
Low-income programmatic conservation includes these types of expenditures for the Department’s HomeWise and Low-Income Multifamily Programs.

o

Customer obligations repaid in each year include payments on outstanding five-year or ten-year loans, plus repayments in the first year after project completion for
utility-financed measures.

m

Low-income assistance includes rate discounts and other programs that provide assistance to low income customers.

-

The purchased power contract with King County for West Point cogeneration has expired and has not been renewed. Currently, and going forward, this cogeneration
is adjusted on the County retail bill. Therefore there were zero MWh in 2005 from this source. Current non-hydro renewable resources include power generated from
the Stateline Wind Project, which is funded from current revenues. The Department purchased 140,850 MWh from the Stateline Wind Project in 2002, 220,317 MWh in
2003, 360,206 MWh in 2004, and 352,069 MWh in 2005. Of these purchases, 106,493 MWh were delivered in 2002, 216,290 MWh in 2003, 348,672 MWh in 2004, and
327,332 MWh in 2005.

Energy savings in each year are from cumulative conservation program participants, for completed projects with unexpired measure lifetimes.

o

Energy Saved Through Conservation
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SUSTAINABILITY

Thlsannual rep t Y ume y Nl i

ed from using post-consumer
ycled ﬁber in lieu of virgin fiber:

* 17.85 trees not cut down

* 804.72 |bs. solid waste not generated

* 51.56 |bs. waterborne waste not created

* 1,572.71 Ibs. atmospheric emissions eliminated
* 7,584.78 gallons water/wastewater flow Saved
* 10,278,397.73 BTUs energy not consumed

Savings derived from ;
choosing a paper '"
created from windpower: I
* 222.28 |bs. air emissions I I | [ |

(CO,, 50, and NO,)
not generated i

']
This amount of wind ,‘
power is equivalent t6:

* 826.59 cubic feet
natural gas

* 15.05 trees being
planted

« 248 miles traveling
in an average
automobile




